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MR. NUTTER: We'll call next Case Number
7643.

MR. PEARCE: That is on the application
of Texaco, Inc., for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New
Hexico.

MR. NUTTER: And also Case Number 7650.

MR. PEARCE: Again that is on the appli-
cation of Texace, Inc., for compulsory pooling, Lea County,
New Mexico.

ME. WUTTER: I believe applicuant wanted
consolidation of these cases for hearing purposes. ‘They will
be consolidated.

MR, LOPEZ: Mr. Examiner, my name is
Owen Lopez, with the Hinkle Law Firm, Santa Fe, New Mexico,
appearin§ on behalf of the appligant, and we have two wit-

nesses to be sworn.
{(Witnesses sworn.)
GLENH KING

being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon~this oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:
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DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR, LOPEZ:

Q Mr. King, would you please state your
name, residence, and occupation?

A My name is Glenn King, Midland, Texas.
I'm an attorney and landman for the Land Department of
Texaco.

Q Have you previously testified before the

Commission and had your qualifications accented as a matter

a No, I have not.

0 Would you briefly then explain your edu-
cational and employment background as a landman?

A I have a Bachelor of Science degree with
a double major in political science and history from East
Texas State University and a Doctor of Jurisprudence from
the University of Texas School of Law.

I've been with Texaco for approximately
two and a half years, most of that time spent preparing con-
tracts. I currently am supervisor of the contract section
for the Midland Division.

0 Are you familiar with Texaco's applicati
ir these two cases?

A Yes, I am.

°f
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Q Are you famiiiar with the land ownership
of the areas involved in these cases and the matters with

which a landman would routinely be familiar?

A Yes.
MR. LOPEZ: Are the witness' qualification
acceptable?
MR. NUTTER: They are.
Q Would you please state what Texaco seeks

in these two cases?

A Texaco seeks an order pooling the mineral
interests from 6420 feet beneath the surféce to 100 feet be-
low the Strawn formation in the west half of the northeast
gquarter of Section 33 for Case Number 7643; and the east half
of the northeast quarter of Section 33 for Case 76.0; Section
33 being in Township 16 South, Range 37 East.

In each case the interests to be pooled
will be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard loca-
tion on each tract.

We also wish to submit information on the
cost of drilling, completing the wells, the allocation of
such costs, actual operating costs, charges for supervisionf

We wish to be designated as operator and
we seek a chargé for additicnal fisk invelved in drilling

these wells which we are assuning.

S
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MR. LOPEZ: Mr. Examiner, it might be
pointed out at this time that as the witness explained, the
mineral interest to be pooled differs somewhat from the de-
scription contained in the advertisem=nt under the cases, and
if I recall your usual operating procedure may allow us to
reavvertise and go ahead and put on the testimony here today.

MR. NUTTER: Where's the difference?

MR. LOFEZ: Well --

A The application and docket state that we
wish to pocl the Drinkard and Strawn formations; however, we
wish to pool from 6420 feet beneath the surface to 100 feet
below the Strawn.

MR. NUTTER: Where is the 6420 feet?

A That shculd be the base of the Paddeck
formation.

MR. NUTTER: 1Is that the top of the Drink-
ard?

A I don't believe so. On that mgtter I
really --

MR. NUTTER: Okay, you're going to dis-
cuss the vertical limits when we get to that?

MR. HORVATH: That will show on the cxross|

section, yes.

MR. NUTTER: Okay, we may have to read-

D Rt T T U A V)
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vertise it and we may not. %e'll get to that later.
MR. LOPEZ: Okay, fine. Good.
Q Would you now please refer to Exhibit Num-
ber Cne and identify the exhibit?
A Yes. Exhibit One is a land plat showing
the area. The northeast quarter of Section 33 is outlined

with dashed line; that's the acreage in question.

The small dot in the southeast quarter of
the northeast guarter is the proposed location for the ini-
tial well.

At this time Texaco either owns cr has
committed approximately 94 percent of the working interest

under this acreage. The remaining six percent is uncommitted

and is owned eguallyv one-~third by TLanrov Inc.

nc., one-third by
Cleroy Inc., and one-third by John McGirnley, et us Catherine
McGinley.
MR. NUTTER: Are vou talking about this
ownership being uniform throughout the 160?
A Right.
MR. NUTTER: So we have undivided interest
in the --
A Yes, sir.
MR. NUTTER: They are all common in every

acre in this 160-acre tract?
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a Yes.

MR. NUYTER: Okay.

Q. Now I'd refer you to what has been marked
as Exhibit Number Two and ask you to identify it.

A Exhibit Two consists of a group of letters)
The first three are the cover letters which we sent cut with
the operating agreement which we propose for this area and
the AFE to all the working interest owners. 1In this case we
have a cover letter to J. R. lcGinley, to Lanroy Inc., and
Cleroy Inc.

The fourth letter is the response from
Mr. McGinley. He speaks for ail three of them, in which --
in his letter he declines to join. We followed up with tele-
phone conversations with Mr. McGinley in which he said that
all three companies -- or that the other two companies and
himself declined to either lease or join.

Q Would you now turn to what's been marked
Exhibit Three and identify it?

A Exhibit Three consists of the operating
agreement which we proposed to all the working interest ownersi
It is a standard American Association of Petroleum Landmen
Form Operating Agreement with no significant changes.

| Exhibit A to this operating agreement will}:

show the various working interest owners and the interest that
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they own. I believe there are twelve parties of which seven

agreed to join the unit, two agreed to lease their interests,
ard three, the three in question, refused to join or lease.

Q Now would you refer to Exhibit Four and
identify it?

A Exhibit Four is the AFE which was also
submitted to these same parties. BAlso penciled in have been
the dry hole costs.

MR. NUTTER: What is that figure? I can't
read it very well,

A Dry hole cost is $890,300.

MR. NUTTER: Thank you.

Q Does Texacc propose to be named as oper-
ator in these cases?

A Yes, we do.

0 Do you -- are you prepared to make a re-
commendation as to the amount of penalty which should be as-
sessed as charges for supervision for coperating the wells?

A Yes. We propose supervision charges of
$3750 per well per month for drilling wells, and $375 per wely
per month for producing wells. These figures are consistent
with those found in the operating agreement we propose and are
approximately industry standard for a well of this type. |

0 And I believe the operating agreement
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also provides for a 300 percent nonconsent penalty?

A Yes. It provides for a penalty consisting
of 300 percent of the nonconsenting parties share of costs,
which is what we request from the Commission, that amount to
be 100 percent plus a. 200 percent penalty.

2 Do you have any problems with regard to
expiration of the leases in connection with the acreage under
consideration?

A Yes, we do. Some of the leases are going
tc be expiring pretty soon. The first lease expires in Sep-
tember. Therefor, of course, we respectfully request expe-
ditious handling of this matter.

o Were Exhibits One through Four prepared
by you or under your supervision?

A Yes, they were.

0. In your opinion will the granting of these
applications be in the interest of prevention of waste and
protection of correlative rights?

A Yes, it will.

MR. LOPEZ: I have nothing further on

direct.

CROSS EXAMINATION
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BY MR. NUTTER:

o Okay, Mr. XKing, you mentioned that a
number of parties had agreed to join in the drilling of the
well and others had not.

A Yes.

Q Okay, now on Exhibit A to the operating
agreement are these various parties with their interests.

A Yes.

Q - Would you go through an’ cell us which
ones have consented and which ones have not?

A Everyone has agreed to join in the unit
with the exception of the Felmont and Mary Ruth McCrory, whe
have leased out their interests, and Cleroy, Lanroy, and J.

R. McGinley and his wife, Catherine.

Q Okay, so who owns the lease, then, on the

Felmont and McCrory interests, Texaco?

A Leased to Texaco now.

Q So everybody's in except Cleroy, Lanroy,
and McGinley.

A | Yes.

Qo Now,., who is the royalty owner here? Or
are they royalty owners also?

A Thev own the mineral fee.

03 Okay, so they -- they will be royalty

TP




@)

w o <9 & O -

16
11
12
13
14

16
17

18

" % B B

12

owners and working interest owners under a forczd pooling
action, is that correct?

A Yes.

¢ And how about all -- what's -- who owns
the rest of the royalty?

A Most of these parties own mineral fee
themselves. Sohio and Producing Royalties, I believe, are
the only two who are committing leashold interests. The
other parties own mineral interests.

Q I see., And you have been in contact with
Lanroy, Cleroy, and McGinley --

A Yes.

Q& -- on this proposition since June the

9th, I presume.

A Yes;
2 That's the date of this letter.
A Their letter back to us declining was

received on July 8th and we immediately fcllowed up with

telephone conversations. We talked to them several times

and they --
Q Now that was McGinley's response.
A Yes.
Q He was representing Cleroy and Lanroy.

A Also owns the company, McCrory, and they
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are three affilitated companies. In this case he owns the
acreage in his individual capacity but he speaks for the
other two companies as well.

Q So you feel you have given them ample
time in which to participate in the well before bringing this
action.

A Yes.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any further ques-
tions of Mr. King? He may be excused.
¥Wiould you call your next witness, please?
MPR. LOPEZ: VYes.
EDWARD A, HORVATH

being called as a witness and heing duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. LOPEZ:

0 MR, Horvath, would you please state your
full name, residence, and occupation?

A My name is Edward A. Horvath., I live in
Midland, Texas. I'm a development geclogist with Texaco in
Midland.

Have you previously testified before the
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Comnission and had your qualifications accepted?
A No, I have not.
Q Would you then briefly describe your
educational background and employment experience?
A I have a BA degree in geology from Woosten

College. I have an MS degree in geology from the University
of Utah.
I have twenty-two years of experience as

a geologist in drilling and development exploration work in
the Permiean Basin, covering west Texas and eastetin lew
Mexico.

Q. I take it then you are familiar with the
applications of Texaco in these cases?

A Yes.

Q. And you are also familiar with the geolo-
gical features underlying the acreage in acreage in gquestion.

A Yes, 1 am.

MR. LOPEZ: Are the witness' qualificatio*s

acceptable?
MR. NUTTER: Yes, they are.
Q i would now ask vou to refer to what has
been marked Exhibit Five and identify this exhibit.
A : Exhibit Five is a structural map ccntoure&

on top of the Strawn limestone. It covers from the Lovington

Ly g m e
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up in that northwest ccrner that is in the Lovington Northeast

15

East Penn Field, which is on the lefthand side, going across
to the Casey Strawn Field on the righthand side. The verti-
cal scale is one inch equal 2000 feet. The contour interval
is 100 feet, starting with the highest portion on the far
left, -7100, and declining to a -7600 to the right, to the
east.

There's a slight structural nosing coming
across this area from left to right. |

The regional location, there's a location
map or plat down in the lower lefthand corner, this is located
on what we call the Carlsbad Shelf or the Northwestern Shelf.
South of that is the Delaware Basin and the Cerntral Basin
Platform.

The wells that are ceclored in red are
Strawn producers. On the far left is the Lovington East Penn
Field. There are one, two, three, four wells that were com-
pleted in it. There are only presently -- only one well is
still producing. That's the one that's totally colored in
red. That was the discovery well.

Going further across to the east, we see
five wells which are completed in the Casey Strawn Field area.
Those five wells were completed into the Strawn.

There is one well that catches the north,
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Penn Field area. It's a Strawn producer.

The Texaco acreage, c¢f course, is colored
in yellow, either total interest or part interest. The arrow
with the circle shows the proposed location on this lease
that we will drill for a Strawn test.

The black arrows point to at least nine
wells which have penetrated the Strawn in this area. Many
of them are tight; a couple of them have tested formation
water.

The red band that we see going across
is a geologic interpretation connecting the porosity from the
Lovington East Penn Field area across the Casey Strawn Area.
I believe that is a band of porosity. Probably it's a facies
related type of development. Porosity has developed into it
during sub—-areal exposture.

Q Now I'd refer you to what has been marked
as Exhibit Six and ask you to identify this.

A | This is a structural cross section. It's
an east/west one, mainly, going across again to the fields
where we just saw in the last exhibit that zone of porosity,
starting at the far left from the Lovington East Penn Field
area.

There are three wells that are completed

in the Strawn that we see on the far left. One is a dry hole
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2 in the Strawn produced out of a shallow horizon. Going
3 across cur proposed location of the Carter No. 1, it's
4 11,500 foot Strawn test, into three wells that are in the
S Casey Strawn Field area completed in the Strawn.
6 It's hung on a minus datum of 3000 feet.
7 You'll see the shallow horizons. You were zsking earlier
8 about the Paddock, which is a Glorieta equivalent. There is
9 some Paddock production in the area. We come down next to
10 the Upper Cloar Fork, or the Blinebry that's in New Mewico,
11 the Tubb, thsz Lower Clear Fork, or Drinkard, as it's krown
12 in New Mexico. That does produce in the érea. And finally
3 down into tﬁe Strawn horizon. We see the Strawn with a slight
14 dip going from west to east, as was shown on the structural
15 map.
16 Q All right, now refer to what's been marked
17 as Exhibit Humber Seven and identify it.
18 A Exhibit Seven is a similar cross section
i9 but it's (not understandable). It's an enlargement of the
20 Strawn section, which we're mainly after, again across the_
21 identical wells. It shows on the far left, it‘shows the
22 Strawn with thickness of about 100 feet, which we see on the
23 far left. This is the Lovington East Penn Field, the three
24 producers>with the red on toy in the Strawn.

- 25 | We come to another well which penetrated
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the Strawn. It's a tight section. 1It's not tested but it
appears to be tight cn the log. We move across to our pro-
posed location in the Strawn, and into the Casey Strawn Field
area. Again there are two wells that are completed into it.

' The red indicates the perforated intervalg
that we see through here; the green are DST's that were run;
again perforated intervals here in red and the green are the
DST's.

The potentials are put down at the bottom.

As we can see as we come across this area, the porosity does
not directly relate to the top of the Strawn. This is one of
our problems because the Strawn at the top has a nice struc-
ture configuration but the porosity as seen to the far east-
is a'little bit higher; as we move to the west it seems to be
dipping down. There is a possibility -- this is a very good,
reasonable prospect for drilling to the Strawr, but there is
a problem with the porosity. If this porosity continues
dipping on down, it can become water bearing. This well has
perforated this zone through here, perforated and got water.
If they moved a.little bit higher, probably got o0il out of
this.

' So there is a problem with porosity,
very erratic in its development. It can come in high and be

o0il productive. It can come in low and be water productive,
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or if similar to this one, it's tight and nonrroductive.

Q Now referring to what's been marked Ex-
hibit Eight.

A This is another structural cross section.
It is mainly a north/south, more of a northwest/southeast
cross section across the Casey Strawn Field area. On the far
left we have two wells that were -- peneirated the Strawn.
This was tight in the Strawn; this cne was wet in the Strawn.
We have two producers in the Casey Strawn, dropping on off to
two wells that again penetrated the Strawn but were tight
This is going across that structure nosing as we saw in the
previous exhibit.

Again we see the shallow horizons, again
coming down from the Paddnck, down through the Drinkard, and
then down to the Strawn.

Q Okay, now would you refer to what's been
marked Exhibit Nine and identify it?

A Exhibit Nine will be a blow-up again of
the Strawn across the identical cross section.

This is again sort of a northwest/south-
east cross section across the Casey Strawn Field area. This
well penetrated the Strawn and it was merely tight. There's

no test to interpret but the log indicates it's tight.
This one, which is due north of our loca-
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tion, got porosity in two zones, but was wet in both zones.
Perforated the lower zone and got water; perforated the highend
zone and got water.

Then we come into another well; again
which is across one off the previous cross secticn, which got
water down below and 2il out of this set of perforations.

The next well next to it, the porosity
a little bit higher, was oil productive.

Coming back down it looks like a little
porosity but the DST, they received nothing on the BST off
of this except some drilling fluid.

And down into the tight section in the
Strawn.

Again, the erratic porosity development
and you can see that it becomes a very high risk because of
that porosity, trying to forecast it. We believe it is in
that band coming across, but if it will be high or low, this
will be very risky portion of it.

c You heard Mr. King testify as to the
penalty for nonconsent mineral interest owners in the oper-
ating agreement. Do vou have an opinion as to what the risk
penalty should be authorized if the applications are granted
in these cases?

A Yes, the evidence has been presented on
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these exhibits. - It justifies a 200 percent risk penalty.

143 Were Exhibits Five through Nine prepared
by you or under your supervision?

A Yes,; they were.

Q Is it your opinion that the granting of
these applications will be in the intcrcost of the preventicn
of waste and the protection of correlative rights?

A Yes, they will,

MR. LOPEZ: I have nothing further.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. NUTTER:

0 Mr. Horvath, mention was made during Mr.
King's testimony of the advertisement of this case to be for
the pooling of mineral interests in the Drinkard and the
Strawn formations.

Now just observing one of your cross sec-
tions, and we see that if you stated -- he stated that you
wanted to amend the application to go from, what was it, 6420
to a depth of --

A 100 feet below the Strawn.
13 ~-- one hundred feet below the base of
the Strawn.

Now, by going to 64 -- by pooling fronm
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6420 at the proposed location you would, in effect, be poolinﬁ
the Blinebry and the Tubb in addition to the Drinkard, then
on through the Strawn.
A It would be Abo, Wolfcamp, all the way on
down through the Strawn, total bounds.

-y -~ -~ - L, Y 3 . i
14y . Are there aily B}.LM‘:ULY Qr LYoo

) c}
wells in this area?

A There are no Blinebry of Tubb that I knoﬁ
of. There are nearby Paddock, which is that Levington Field,
and is there is Drinkard, which is Knowles West, which is
over by the Casey Strawn, it's kind of in between both loca-
tions.

Q Okay. Would your proposal then be to
also include the Paddock in the poaling order?

A 1t would not be for the Paddock, no, be-

low the Paddock.

0. And possibly you might get some Abo,
nmaybe .

VA Abo, yes.

0 So, Mr. Lopez, you'd prefer to withhold

entry of an order at this time until we've readvertised the
cases, or would you rather go ahead and risk drilling the
well under the existing advertisement and then amend the or-

der if you got production in some of these other formations?
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It depends on what your time schedule is
for drilling the well.

MR. LOPEZ: We need to take the risk.
Yeah, we'll go for the amendment.

MR. NUTTER: It can be amended quite
easily, I'm sure, because you won't be drilling deeper and
you're not changing the chances of someone wanting to partici-
pate and not being able to by -- by willing to participate
under these terms and then you‘d amend it to gou deeper and
they didn't want to participate.

Everything that you've got prospects for
are above, shallower and above what ycur deepest target is
here.

MR. LOPEZ: Right.

MR. NUTTER: So do you want to take the
case under advisementi, then?

MR. LOPEZ: Yes.

MR. NUTTER: Okay. Are there any further
questions of Mr. Horvath? He may be excused.

bo vou have anything further, Mr. Lopez?

MR. LOPEZ: No, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Doe; anyone have anything
they Qish to offer in Cases Numbers 7643 and 76502

We'll take the cases under advisement.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT -

Ol CONSERVATION DIVISION

POST OFRCE 80X 2C88
STATE LMD OFFICE SUWLDING
SANTA FE. NEW LEXICO 873501

December 1, 1982 1505 827-2434

Mr. Owen Lopez

Hinkle, Cox, Eaton,
Coffield & Hensley

Attorneys at Law

Box 2068

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Mr. Lopez:

As provided in Order No. R-7062, Texaco Inc. is granted

an extension of the date to spud the well to May 1,
1983.

It is my understanding that this time is needed to
evaluate a nearby well which is or will be a new com-
pletion.

Yours very truly,

JOE D. RAMEY
Director

JDR/ £fd
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Mr. Joe D. Ramey - ;

Director i NAY 19 1987

Rew Mexico il Concoervation Division L. )

P. O. Box 2088 Je

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 -

Re: Applications of Texaco Inc. for
Compulsory Pooling;
Case No. 7650, Order No. R-~7066, and

Case No. 7643, Order No. R-7062

> S
Dear Joe:

Order No. R-7066, dated September 1, 1982, granted
Texaco's application for compulsory pooling of the Drinkard
arnd Strawn formations underlying the E1/2 NE1/4 of Section
33, Township 16 South, Range 37 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County,
New Mexicc. Texaco is presently drilling a well on this
tract.

“rd»- No. R-7062, dated September 1, 1982, granted
Texaco's application for compulsory pooling of the Drinkard
and Strawn formaticns underlying the W1/2 NE1/4 of Section
33, Township 16 South, Range 37 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County,
New Mexico. The Order provided that drilling of the well
shall commence on or before December 1, 1982.

It is expected that the well now being drilled, the
subject of Order No. R-7066, will soon reach total depth and
be completed. However before commencing the second well,
the subject of Order No. R~7062, Texaco needs to evaluate
the results of the offset well to determine its course of
action. Due to this, we respectfully request, in accordance
with the Order, administrative approval by the Division of a
time extension of 120 days within which to begin drilling on
the W1/2 NE1/4 of Section 33.




Mr. Joe D. Ramey
November 19, 1982

Page 2

Your attention to this matter and cooperation is

appreciated.

OML: to

cc: Mr. Bruce Pope

HAND DELIVERED

erely,l!

en M. Lopez




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

. CONSERVATION UIVISION
BRUCE WONG POBT OFRCE BO% 2080
:E==:=unannuun
LARRY KEMOE September 1, 1982 B0m eEr-8e3e
Nr. Owen Lopez : CASE NO. 2643

Hinkle, Cox, Eaton, Coffield ORDER NO
. -

& Hensley R=2062
Attorneys at Law
P. O. Box 2068 _ )
Santa Pz, New Mexico 87501 Applicant:

Texaco Inc.

Dear Sir:

Bnclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

JDR/fd

Copy of order also sent to:
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISTON

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPQOSL COF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 7643
Order No. R=7062

APPLICATION OF TEXACO, INC. FOR

COMPULSORY POOLING, LEA COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on August 18,
1982, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this lst day of September, 1982, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

FINDS:

{1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

{2) That the applicant, Texaco, Inc., seeks an order
poeling all mineral interests from the top of the Drinkard
formation to a point 100 feet below the base of the Strawn
formation underlying the W/2 NE/4 of Section 33, Township 16

South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Casey-West Knowles Area, Lea County,
New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant has the right to drill and proposes
to drill a well at a standard location thereon.

(4) That there are interest owners in the proposed
proration unit who have not agreed to pool their interests.

{5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each
interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive
without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the oil
and gas in said pool, the subject application should be approved

by pooling all mineral interests, whatever they may be, within
said unit.
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(6) That the applicant should be designated the operator
of the subject well and unit.

(7) That any non-consenting working interest owner should
be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well

costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable
well costs out of productiocn.

(8} That any non-consenting working interest owner who
does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have
withheld from production his share of the reasonable well costs
plus an additional 200 percent thereof as a reasonable charge
for the risk invoived ir the drilling of the well,

{9) That any non-consenting interest cowner should be
afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but
that actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well
costs in the absensze of such objection.

(10) That following determination of reasonable well costs,
any non-consenting working interest owner who has paid nis share
of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount that
reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and should
receive from the operator any amount that paid estimated well
costs exceed reasonable well costs.

(11) That $3750.00 per month while drilling and $375.00 per
month while producing should be fixed as reasonable charges for
supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator should be
authorized to withhold from production the proporticnate share
of such supervision charges attributable to each non-consenting
working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator shculd
be authorized to withhold from production the proportionate
share of actual expenditures required for operating the subject
well, not in excess Of what are reasonablea, attributable to each
non-cocnsenting working interest.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed in

escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and
proof of ownership.

(13) That upon the failure of the operator of said pooled
unit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is
dedicated on or before December 1, 1982, the order pcoling said
unit should become null and void and of no effect whatsoever.
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IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be, from
the top of the Drinkard formation to a point 100 feet below the
base of the Strawn formation underlying the W/2 NE/4 of Section
33, Township 16 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Casey-West Krowles
Area, Lea Cocunty, New Mexico, are hereby pooled to form a
standard B0-acre o0il spacing and proration unit to be dedicated
to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon.

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall
commence the drilling of said well on or before the first day of
December, 1982, and shall thereafter coatinue the drilling of

said well with due diligence to a depth sufficient to test the
Drinkard and Strawn formations;

PROVIDED FUPTHER, that in the event said operator does not
commence the drilling of said well on or before the first day of
NDecember, 1982, Order (1} of this order shall be aull and void
and of no effect whatsoever, unless said operator obtains a time
extension from the Division for good cause shown.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to
completica, or abandonment, within 120 days after commencement
thereof, said operator shall appear before the Division Director

and show cause why Order (1) of this order should not be
rescinded.

{(2) That Texaco, Inc. is hereby designated the operator of
the subject well and unit.

(3) That after the effective date of this order and within
90 days prior to commencing said well, the operator shall
furnish the Division and each known working interest owner in
the subject unit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs.

(4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting
working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share of
estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share
of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any such
owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as provided

above shall remain liable for operating costs but shall not be
iiable for risk charges.

(5) That the operator shall furnish the Division and each
known working interest owner an itemized schedule of actual well
costs within 90 days following completion of the well; that if
no objection to the actual well costs is received by the
Division and the Division has not objected within 45 days

(O
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following receipt cf said schedule, the actual well costs shall
be the reasonable well costs; provided however, that jif there is
an objection to actual well costs within said 45-day period the
Division will determine reasonable well costs after public
notice and hearing.

{6) That within 60 days following determination of
reasonable well costs, any non-consenting working interest owner
who has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided
above shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and shall
receive from the opirator his pro rata share of the amount that
estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

(7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold the
£nllowing costs and charges from production:

{A) The pro rata share of reasonable well
costs attributable to each non-consenting
working interest owner who has not paid
his share of estimated well costs within
30 days from the date the schedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him.

(B) As a charge for the risk involved in the
drilling of the well, 200 percent of the
pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting
working interest owner who has not paid
his share of estimated well costs within
30 days from the date the schedule orx
estimated well costs is furnished to him.

h ] pi- [P | e
1 distribute said ccsis and

(8) That the operaior hal
ion to the parties who advanced

s
charges withheld from product
the well costs.

(9) That $3750.00 per month while drilling and $375.00
per month while producing are hereby fixed as reasonable
charges for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the
operator is hereby authorized to withhold from production the
proportionate share of such supervision charges attributable
to each non-consenting working interest, and in addition
thereto, the operator is hereby authorized to withhold from
production the proportionate share of actual expenditures
requirec¢ for operating such well, not in excess of what are

reasonable, attributable to each non-consenting working
interest.
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(10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be
considered a seven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a
one-eighth (1/8) royalty interest for the purpose of
allocating costs and charges under the terms cf this order.

{11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid
out of production shall be withheld only from the working
interest's share of production, and no costs or charges shall
be withheld from production attributable to royvalty
interests.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason shall immediately
be placed in escrow in Lea County, New Mexico, to be paid to
the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of ownership;
that the operator shall notify the Division of the name and
address Of said escrow agent within 30 days from the date of
first deposit with said escrow agent.

(13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

entry of such further orders as the Division may deem
necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, HNew Mexico, on the day and year
inabaove designated.

STATE QF NEW MEXICO

Director

|
et - i e e s e Y B e s et
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PRODUCING DEPARTMENT

June 9, 19282

192293 - lee Carter Lease
Lea County, New Mexico

Mr. J. R. McGinley
420 South Main
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103

Dear Mr. McGinley:

Enclosed please find one copy of the proposed Operating Agreement
‘with an additional 31gnature page and one copy of the revised AFE
for the lee Carter Well No. 1 which Texaco plans to drill in the
latter part of the third quarter of this year. Please review
these instruments and return the executed signature page to us by
July 9, 1982. Should you not return it to us by that time, we
will conclude that you are not interested in joining and will pro-
ceed accordingly.

Your prompt consideration of this offer is appreciated.

Yours very truly,

E. H. Watkins
Land Manager

By

Ron Griggs

JRG-BW
Enclosures

BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER
OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jexaco  EXHIBIT NO_2
CASENO_ 2643, 74§°




PETROLEUN PRODUCTS
PRODUCING DEPARTMENT TEXACO
USA.
A DIVISROM OF TRRXACD DeC.
P. O. BOX 3109
June 9, 1982 MIDLAID. TEXAS 78702

192293 - lee Carter Lease
Lea County, New Mexico

Lanroy Inc.
420 South Main
Tulses, Oklshoma 74103

Attention: Mr. Bob Burke

Gentlemen:

Enclosed please find one copy of the proposed Operating Agreement
with an additiocnal signature page and one copy of the revised AFE
for the Lee Carter Well No. 1 which Texaco plans to drill in the
latter part of the third quarter of this year. Please review
these instruments and return the executed signature page to us by
July 9, 1982. Should you not return it to us by that time, we
will conclude that you are not interested in joining and will pro-
ceed accordingly.

Your prompt consideration of this offer is appreciated.

Yours very truly,

E. H. Watkins
Land Manager

By

Ron Griggs

JRG-BW
Enclosures




TEXACO
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PETROLFUM PRODUCTS
PRODUCING DEPARTMENT TEXAMO
USA
A DIVERON OF TEXAND INC.
P. O. BOX 3100
June 9, 1982 MIDLAND. TEXAS 76702

192293 - Lee Carter Lease
Lea County, New Mexico

Cleroy Inc.
420 South Main
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103

Attention: Mr. Bob Burke
Gentlemen:

Enclosed please find one copy of the proposed Operating Agreement
‘'with an additional signature page and one copy of the revised AFE
for the Lee Carter Well No. 1 which Texaco plans to drill in the
latter part of the third quarter of this year. Please review
these instruments and return the executed signature page to us by
July 9, 1982. Should you mot return it to us by that time, we
will conclude that you are not interested in joining and will pro-
ceed accordingly.

Your prompt consideration of this offer is appreciated.

- Yours very truly,

E. H. Watkins
Land Manager

By

Ron Griggs

JRG-BW
Enclosures

.




TECEPHONE NUMBER- J. R- MCGINLEYq J R- MAILING ADCRESS

(918 $85.388)

5312 MAYO BUILDING P © BCK 3408

TULSA. OKLAHOMA 74103

July 6, 1982

s BCEIVED
Texaco sxtiand Diviston
P. 0. Box 3109
Midland, Texas 79702 JUL -8 1982
ATTN: E. H. Watkins g —

RE: 192293 Lee Carter Lease
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

We are in receipt of your operating agreement sent under
cover letter dated June 9%, 1982. At this time we do not
plan to participate in the proposed Lee Carter No. I,
NE/4 of Section 33-T16S~R37E, Lea County, New Mexico.

Please note for future reference our mailing address of:
J. R. McGinley, Jr.
P. O. Box 3405
Tulsa, OK 74101

Yours truly,

J. R. McGinley, Jr.

7/
Johkn

JRM,III/xgf

TULSA. ©OK

74101
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A.A.P.L. FORM 610 - 1977
MODEL FORM OPERATING AGREEMENT
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OPERATOR TEXACO INC.

CONTRACT AREA Northeast Quarter (NE/4) of Section 33,

-

T-16-S, R-37-E, from 6420 feet below the surface of the

earth to 100 feet below the base of the Strawn formation.

COUNTY XEXTREISE OF Lea STATE OF_ New Mexico

COPYRIGHT 1977 - All RIGHTS RESERVED
AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF PETROLEUM LANDMEN
APPROVED FORM. AAPL NO. 610 - 1977 REVISED
MAY BE GRDERED DIRECTLY FROM THE PUSLISHER
KRAFIBILT PRODUCTS, 8OX 800, TULSA. OK 74101

BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER
OlL. CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jexaco — EXHIBIT NO,
CASE NO__20%3. 2£5©
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THIS AGREEMENT. entcred into by and between ____ TEXACQ INC,

, hereinafter designated and
referred to as “Operator”, and the signatory party or parties other than Qperator, sometimes hervinafter
referred to individually herein as “Non-Operator”, and collectively az “Non-Operators”,

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS. the parties to this agreement are owners of cil and gas leases and/or oil and gas in-
terests in the land identified in Exhibit “A™, and the parties hereto have reached an agreement to explore
and develop these leases and ‘or oil and gas interests for the production of oil and gas to the extent and
as hereinafter provided:

NOW, THEREFORE, it is agreed as fecllows:

ARTICLE 1
DEFINITIONS

As used in this agreement, the followinz words and terms shall have the meanings here ascribed
to them:

A. The term “0il and gas™ shall mean oil, gas, casinghead gas, gas condensate, and all other liquid
er gaseous hvdrocarbons and other marketable substances produced therewith, unless aa intent to
limit the inclusiveness of this term is specifically stated.

B. The terms “oil an. gas lease”, “lease” and “leasehiold” shall mean the oil and gas leases cov-
ering tracts of land lying within the Contract Area which are owned by the parties to this agreement.

C. The term “oil and gas interests” shall mean unleased fee and mineral interests in tracts of
land {ying within the Contract Area which are owned by parties to this agreement.

- D. The term “Contract Area” shall mean all of the lands, oil and gas leasehold interests and oil
and gas interests intended to be developed and operated for oil and gas purposes under this agreement.
Such lands, oil and gas leasehold interests and oil and gas interests are described in Exhibit “A”.

E. The term “drilling unit” shall mean the area fixed for the drilling of one weil by order or rule
of any state or federal bddy having authority. If a drilling unit is not fixed by any such rule or order,
a drilling unit shall be thé'.drilling unit as established by the pattern of drilling in the Contract Area
or as fixed by express agreement of the Drilling Parties.

F. The term *‘drillsite” ;shau mean the oil and gas lease or interest on which a proposed well is to
be located.

G. The terms “Drilling Party” and “Consenting Party” shall mean a party who agrees to join in
and pay its share of the cost of any operation conducted under the provisions of this agreement.

H. The terms “Non-Drilling Party” and “Non-Consenting Party” shall mean a party who elects
not to participate in a propesed operation. ’

Unless the context otherwise clearly indicates, words used in the singular include the pluril, the
plural includes the singular, and the neuter gender inciudes the masculine and the feminine.

ARTICLE 1L
EXHIBITS

The following exhibits, as indicated beicw and attached hereto. are incorporated in and made a

part hereof:
50 A. Exhibit “A”, shall include the following information:

(1) Identification of lands subject (o agrecment,

(2) Restrictions, if any, as to depths or formations,

(3) Percentages or fractional interests of parties to this agreement,

{(4) Oil and gas leases and/or oil and gas intcrests subject to this agreement,

{5) Addresses of partics for notice purposes.
X B. Exhibit “B”, Form of Lease. :
R C. Exhibit “C”, Accounting Procedure.
B8 D. Exhibit “D”, Insurance.
X E Exhablt “E”, Gas Balaneing Agreement. :
X F. Exhibit "‘" Non-Discrimination and Certification of Non-Segregated Facilities.

If any provision of any exhibit, except Exhibit “E”, is incousistent with any provision contained
in the body of this agreement. the provisions in the body of this agreement shall prevail.

TR
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ARTICLE Hi.
INTERESTS OF PARTIES

A. Oil and Gas Interosts:

It any party owns an unleased 2il and gas interest in the Contract Area. that interest shall be
treated for the purpose of this agrcement and during the term herecof as if it were a leased interest
under the form of oil and gas lease attached as Exhibit “B™. As to such intcrest. the owner shall re-
ceive royalty on production as prescribed in the form of oil and gas lease attacned hereto as Exhibit
“B". Such party shail. however, be subtjcct to all of the provisions of this agreement relating to lessees,
to the cxtent that it owns the lessee intervest.

B. Iaterest of Parties in Costs and Preduction:

Exhibit A" lists all of the parties and their respective perventage or fractional interests under this
agreement. Unless changed by other provisions. 21l costs and liabilities incurred in operations under
this agreement shall be borne and paid. and all equipment and material acquired in cperations on the
Contract Area shall be owned by the parties as their interests are shown in Exhibit “A”. All produc-
tion of oil and gas from the Contract Area, subject to the payment of lessor’s royalties, MRBECAIN AN
FOAKD KR MK AR KEAAHK. shall also be owned by the parties in the same manner during the term
hereof; provided, however, this shall not be deemed an assignmeni or cross-assignment of interests cov-
ered hereby.

ARTICLE IV.
TITLES

A. Title Examination:

Title examination shall be made on the drillsite of any proposed well prior to commencem=znut of
drilling operations or, if the Drilling Parties so request, title examination shall be made on the leases
and-‘or oil and gas interesis included. or planned to be included, in the drilling unit around such well.
The opinion will inciude the ownership of the working interest. minerals, royalty, overriding royalty
and production payments under the applicable leases. At the time a well is proposed, each party con-
tributing leases and ‘or oil and gas interests to the drillsite, or to be included in such drilling unit, shall
furnisk to Operator all abstracts (including Federal Lease Status Reports), title opinions. title papers
and curative rnaterial in its possession free of charge. All such information rot in the possession of or

. made available to Operator by the parties, but necessary for the examination of title, shall be obtained

by Operator. Operator shall cause title to be examined by attorneys on its staff or by outside attorneys.
Copies of all title opinions shall be furnished to each party hereto. The cost incurred by Operator in
this title program shall be borne as follows:

{J Option No. 1: Costs incurred by Operator in procuring abstracts and title examination (inciuding
preliminary, supplemental, shut-in gas royalty opinions and division order title opinions) shall be a
part of the administrative overhead as provided in Exhibit “C,” and shail not be a direct charge, whether
perfcrmed by Operator’s staff attorneys or by outside attorneys.

fJ Option No. 2: Costs incurred by Operator in procuring abstracts and fees paid outside attorneys
for title examination (including preliminary, supplemental, shut-in gas royalty opinions and division
order title opinions) shall be borne by the Drilling Parties in the proportion that the interest of each
Drilling Party bears to the total interest of all Drilling Parties as such interests appear in Exhibit “A”.
Operator shall make no charge for services rendered by its staff attorneys or other personnel in the
performance of the above functions.

Each party shall be responsible for securing curative matter and pooling amendments or agreements
required in connection with leases or oil and gas interests contributed by such party. The Operator shall be
responsible for the preparation and rvecording of Pooling Designations or Declarations as well as the
conduct of hearings before Governmental Agencies for the securing of spacing or pooling orders. This
shall not prevent any party from appcaring on its own behalf at any such hearing.

No well shall be dritlled on the Contract Area until after (1) the title to the drillsite or drilling unit
has been cxamined as above provided. and (2) the title has been approved by the examining attorney or
title has been accepted by all of the parties who are to participate in the drilling of the weil.

B. Loss of Title:

1. Failure of Title: Should any o1l and gas interest or lease, or interest therein, be lost through
failure of title. which loss results tn u reduction of interest rom that shown sn Exhibit “A™, this 2gree-
ment. nevertheless, shall continue in force as tv all remaining otl aud gas leases and interests, and

(a) The party whose oil and cas lease or interest is affected by the title failure shail bear alone
ihe entirc loss and it shall not be entitled to recover from Operator or the other parties any development

. -2
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or wprraing oads which it may have itweciodoie paid, but theoe wnau ve no monctary hability on s
part te the other parties hiereto fur driling, development, aperating or ather similar costs by reason of
such title fature: and

(b) Therc shall be no retructive adjustment of expenses incurred or revenues received from the
operation of the interest which hus been lost. byt the interests ot the parties shall be revised on an acre-
age basis, as of the tme it is determined finally that utle fmlure has occurred. so that the interest of
the party whase lease ar wntercst is affocted by the title failure will therealter be r1educed in the Contract
Area by the amount of the interest lost: and

(c) If the pruportionate interest of the other parties hereto in any producing well theretofore drilled
on the Contract Area is incrvased by reason of the title failure. the party whose title has failed shail
receive the proceeds attributable to the increase in such intcrests (less costs and burdens attributable
thercto) until it has been reimbursed for unrccovered costs paid hy it in connection with such well;
and

{d) Should anv person not a purtly to this agrecement, who is determined tc be the owner of any in-
terest in the Litle which has failed, pav in any manner any part of the cost of operation, development,
or cquipment., such amount shall be paid to the party ot parties who bore the costs which are so refund-
ed: and

(e¢) Any liability to account to a third party for prior production of oil and gas which arises by
reason of title failure shall be borne by the party or parties ir the same preportions in which they shared
in such prior production: and )

(f) No charge shail be made to the joint wccount for legal expenses. fees or salaries, in connection
with the defense of the interest claimed by any party hercto, it being the interition of the parties
hereto that each shali defend title to its interest and bear all expenses in connection therewith.

2. Loss by Non-Pavment or Erroneous Pavment of Amount Due: If, through mistake or oversight,
any rental, shut-in well payment. minimum royalty or royalty payment, is not paid or is erroneously
paid, and as a resuit a lease or interest ther=in terminates, there shall be no monetary liability against
the party who failed to make such payment. Unless the party who failed to make the required payinent
secures a new lease cavering the same interest within ninety (20) days from the discovery os the fail-
ure to make proper payment. which acquisition will not be subject to Article VIIL.B., the interests of
the parties shall be revised on an acreage basis, effective as of the date of termination of the lease in-
volved, and the party who failed to make proper payment will no lar ger be credited with an interest in
the Contract Area on account of ownership of the lease or interest which has terminated. In the event
the party who failed to make the regquired payment shall not have been fullv reimbursed, at the time of
the loss, from the proceeds of the sale of oil and gas attributabie to the lost interest, caicuiated on an
acreage basis, for the development and operating costs theretofore paid on account of such interest, it
shall be reimbursed for unrecovered actual costs theretofore paid by it (but not for its share of the
cost of any dry hole previousty drilled or wells previously abandoned) from so much of the follmsmg
as is necessary to effe-t reimburseraent:

(a) Proceeds of oil and gas, less operating expenses, theretofore accrued to the credit of the lost
interest, on an acreage basis, up to the amount of unrecovered costs; .

(b) Proceeds, less operating expenses, thereafter accrued attributable to the lost interest on an
acreage basis, of that portion of oil and gas thereafter produced and marketed (exciuding production
from any wells thereafter drilled) which, in the absence of such lease termination, would be attributable
to the lcst interest on an acreage basis, up to the amount of unrecovered costs, the proceeds of said
portion of the oil and gas to be contributed by the other parties in proportion to their respective in-~
terests; and

(¢) Any monies, up to the amount of unrecovered costs, that may be paid by any party who is, or
becomes, the owner of the interest lost, for the privilege of participating in the Contract Area or be-
coming a pariy to this agreement.

3. Other Losses: All losses incurred, other than those set ferth in Articles IV.B.I. and IV.B.2
above, shall not be cunsidered failure of title but shall be joint losses and shall be borne by all parties
in proportion to their interests. There shail be no readjustment of interests in the remaining portion of
the Contract Arca.

ARTICLE V. -
OPERATOR -

A. DESIGNATION AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF OPERATOR: ‘

_TEXACO INC shalt be the
Operatur of the Contract Arca, and shall conduct and direet and have full control of all operations on
the Contract Arca as permutted and required by, and within the limits of, this agreement. It shall con-
duct all such opcr;."ums in a good and workmanlike manners, but it shall have no liability as Operator

to the other partics for losses sustatned o liabilities incurred. except such as may result from gross
neghicence or waillful misconduct. '

S
- -‘m ‘.-th....
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B. Revirnation or Reownal of Operater and Seleclion of Sueresvar:

1. Resmgnation wir Removal of Operator: Operatur may reswign at aay time by giving written nolice
theroof o Nou-Operators T Oporiter termimnates its legat oxistence, no tanger owns an interest in the
Contract Atci. or t3 no longer capable ot sevving as Operator. it shall cease to be Operator without any
action by Non-Opcrator. except the selection of a successar. Cperator may be removed if it fails or
refuses 10 CatTy out itz dulies hercunder. or becomes tnsolvent, bankrupt or 15 placed in receivership.
by the affirmative vote of two {2) or more Non-Opevators owning a majority interest based on owner-
ship az shown on Exhitiit A", and not on the number of parties remaining after @xcluding the voting
interest of Operator. Such resignation or removal shall not become effective untii 7:00 o'clock AM.
on the first day of the calendar month fullowing the expiration of ninety (90) days after the giving of
notice of resignation by Opetator or action by the Non-Operators to remove Operator. unless a successor
Qperator has been selecied and assumes the dutics of Operater at an earlier date. Operator, after effect~
ive date of resignation or removal. shall be bound by the terms hercof as a Noa-Operator. A change of
a corporate name or structure of Operator or transfer of Operator's interest to any single subsidiary,
parent or successor corporation shall not be the basis for removal of Operator.

2. Selection of Successor Operator: Upon the resignation or removal of Operator, a successor Op-
erator shall be selected by the Parties. The successor Operator shail be selected from the parties owning
an interest in the Tontract Area at the time such successor Gperator is selected. If the Operator that
is removed fails to vote or vetes only to succeed itself. the successor Operator shall be selected by the
affirmative vote of two (2) or more parties owning a majority intcrest based ¢cn ownership as shown
on Exhibit “A"”, and not on the number of parties remaining after excluding the voting interest of the
Operator that was removed.

C.  Employees:

The number of empioyees used by Operator in conducting operations hereunder, their selection,
and the hours of labor and the ccmpensation for services performed. shall be determined by Operator,
and all such employees shall be the emplovees of Operator.

D. Drilling Contracts:

All weils drilled on the Contract Area siiall be drilled on a competitive contract basis at the usual
rates prevailing in the area. If it so desires. Operator may employ its own tools and equipment!in the
drilling of wells, but its charges therefor shall not excced the prevailing rates in the area and the rate

_ of such charges shall be agreed upon by the parties in writing before drilling operations are com-

menced, and such work shall be performed by Operator under the same terms and conditions as are
customary and usual in the area in contracts of independent contractors who are doing work of a sim-
ilar nature. .

ARTICLE VL
DRILLING AND DEVELOPMENT -

A. [Initial Weil:

At the :earliest practical date, Operator shall commance the drill-
ing of a well for oil and gas at WX aiKoROICXhENCXDEX: 3 legal location in the East
Half of the Northeast Quarter (E/2 NE/4) of Section 33, Township 16
South, Range 37 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mex1co,

and shall thereafter continue the drilling of the well with due diligence to  the Strawn
formation or to 11,500 feet, whichever is the lesser

urless granite or other practicaily impencirable substance or condition in the hole. which renders

further drilling impractical. is encountered at a lesser depth, or unless all parucs agrec to complete or
abandon lhe well at a lesser depth. _*-

Opcrator shall make reasonable tests of all formations encountered during drilling which give in-
dication of contaiming oil and gas in quantitics sufficient to test, unless this agreement shall be fimited
in its spplication to a specitic formation or formations, in which event Operator shall be required to
test only the form;xtion Gr tormations to which this agreement may apply.

-en
If, wn Operator’s judsment. the well will not produce o1l or gas in paying quantitics. and it wushcs
to plug and abandon the well as a dev hole. it shall first seeurs the consent of all parties and “ehall .
plug and abandon same us provided 1in Article VI E.L hereof,

LR
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B. Subcequent Operationx:

1. Proposed Qoecations: Should anvy party heveto deosire to dittl anv well on the Contruct Area
other than the well provided for n Article VEA . or 0 rework, decpen or plug buck o dry hole deillled
at the joint expense of all parties or a well jointly owned by all the partics and not then producing
in paying quantities, the party desiring to drill. rework, deepen or plug back such a well shall give the
other partics wrnitten notice of the proposed operation, specifying the work to be performed. the loca-
tion. propascd depth, objuctive formation and the estimated cost of the opuration. The partics receiv-
ing such a natice shall have thirty (30) days after receipt of the notice within which to netify the
partics wishing to do the work whether they clect to participate in the cost of the propesed uperation.
If a drilling rig is on {acation. natice of proposal to rework. plug back or drill deeper may be given
by teicphone ond the rvesponse perind shall be limited to rorty-cight 148) hours, exclusive of Saturday,
Sunday or legal hoiidays. Failure of a party recciving such notice to reply within the period above fixed
shall constitute an clection by that party not to participate in the cost of the proposed operation. Any
notice or response given by telephone shzll be promptly confirmed in writing.

2. Operations by Less than Al Parties: If any party receiving such notice as provided in Article
VIB.1l. or VILE.l. elects not to participate in the proposed operation, then. in order to be entitied to
the bencfits of this article. the party or parties giving the notice and such other parties as shall elect
to purticipate in the operation shall, within sixty (60) davs after the expiraiion of the notice period of
thirty (30) dayvs (or as promptly as possible after the expiration of the forty-eight (48) hour period
where the diilling rig is on locstion. as the case may be) actually commence work on the proposed
speralion and complcte it with due diligence. QOperstor shall perform all work for the accouni of ihe
Consenting Parties: provided. however. if no drilling rig or other equipment is on location. and if Op-
erator is a Non-Consenting Party. the Consenting Parties shall either: (a) request Operator to perform
the work required by such proposed operation for the accourt of the Cansenting Parties. or (b) desig-
nate one f1) of the Consenting Parties as Operator to perform such work. Consenting Parties, when
conducting operations on the Contract Area pursuant to this Article VI.B.2.. shall comply with all terms
and conditions of this agreement.

If less than all parties approve any proposed operation, the proposing party. immediately after the
expiration of the applicable notice period. shall advise the Consenting Parties of (a) the total intcrest
of the parties approving such operation. and (b} iis recommendation as to whether ihe Consenting Par- -
ties should proceed with the operation as; proposed. Each Consenting Party. within forty-_eight (48)
hours (exclusive of Saturday. Sunday or legal holidays) after receipt of such notice. shall advise the
proposing party of its desire t¢ (a) limit participatijon to such party:s interest as shown on Exhibit ~A",
or {b) carry its proportionate part of Non-Consenting Parties’ interest. The proposing party, at its
election, may withdraw such proposal if there is insufficient participation. and shall promptly notify
all parties of such decision.

The entire cost and risk of conducting such operations shall be borne by the Consenting Parties in
the proportions they have elected to bear same under the terms of the preceding paragraph. Consenting
Parties shall keep the leasehold estates invelved in such operations free and clear of all liens and
encumbrances of every kind created by or arising from the operations of the Consenting Parties. If such
an operation results in a dry hole. the Consenting Parties shall plug and abandon the well at their sole
cost, risk and expense. If any well drilled. reworked. deepcned or plugged back under the provisions
of this Article results in a producer of oil and ‘or gas in paying quantitics, the Consenting Parties shall
complcte and equip the well to produce at their sole cost and risk, and the well shall then be turmed
over to Operator and shall be aperated by it at the expense and for the account of the Consenting Parties.
Upon commencement of operations for the drilling, reworking, deepening or plugging back of any such
well by Consenting Partics in accordance with the provisions of this Article, each Non-Consenting Party
shall be dcemed to have relinquished to Conscnting Parties, and the Consenting Parties shall own and
be entitled to receive, in proportion te their respective interests. all of such Non-Consenting Party's
interest in the well and share of production therefrom until the proceeds of the sale of such share,
calculated at the well, or market value theveof if such share is not sold {after deducting production
taxes, royalty, overriding vovalty and other interests existing on the effective date hercof, payable out of
or mcasured by the production from such well aceruing with respeet to such interest until it reverts)
shall equatl the totul of the following:

{a) 100% of cach such Non-Consenting Murty’s share of the cost of any newly acquired surface
equipment beyond the wellhead connections (including, but not limited (o, stock tanks, separators.
treaters, pumping cquipmont and pipimg),. plus 1007 of cach such Non-Cousenting Party’s sharve of the
cost of operation of the well commencng with first production and continuing until cach such Non-
Consenting Party's relicguished  interest shall revert to it under other provisions of this Articte. it being
agreed that cach Noan-Consenting Party’s share of such costs and cquipment will be that interest which
waould have been charscable to cach Non-Consenting Party had it participated in the well from the be-
ginning of the operation: and

. Jemite - —

(h) 360 » of that portion of the costs and expenses of driling reworking, deepening, nr plupging

back. testing and eompleting, after deducting any cash contributions received under Article VIITC  and -

-3 -
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300°% of that portion of the o=t wf nowly acquired eguipmant n the well {10 and including the well-
head connections). which would have been chargeable to such Noon-Consenting Party if it had partici-
pated thetein,

Gas production attributable to any Non - Consenting Party's relinquished interest upon such Party's
election. zhall be sold lo its purchaser. if available, under the terms of its existing gas sales con-
tract. Such Non - Consenting Party shall direet its purchaser te remit the proceeds receivable {rom
such salc direct to the Consenting Parties until the amounts provided for in this Article arc recove
ered from ihe Non - Conscuting Party’s relinquished intercst. If such Non - Consenting Party has not
contracted for sale of its gas at ;he time such gas is available for delivery, or has not madc the elec-
tion as provided above. the Consenting Parties shatl own and be entitied to receive and seli such Non-
Consenting Party's share of gas as hercinabove provided during the recoupment period.

During the period of time Consenting Parties are entitled to receive Non-Consenting Party's share
of production. or the proceeds therefrom. Consenting Parties sha!l be responsible for the payment of
all production, severance. gathering and other taxes, and all royalty. overriding royalty and other
burdens appiicable to Non-Consenting Party's share of production.

In the case of any reworking, plugging back or deeper drilling operation, the Consenting Parties shall
be permitted to use. free of cost, all casing, tubing and other equipment in the w‘uell. but the ownership of
all such equipment shall remain unchanged: and upon abandonment of a well after such reworking,
plugging back or deeper drilling, the Consenting Parties shall account for all such equipment to the
owners thereof, with each party receiving its proportionate part in kind or in value, less cost of
salvage.

Within sixty (60) dayvs after the completion of any operation unde; this Article, the party con-
ducting the operations for the Consenting Parties shall furnish each Non-Consenting Party with an in-
ventory of the equipment in and connected to the weil, and an itemized statement of the cost of drilling,
deepening, plugging back. testing, completing, and equipping the well for production: or, at its option,
the operating party, in lieu of an itemized statement of such costs of operation. may submit a detailed
statement of monthly billings. Each month thereafter, during the time the Consenting Parties are being
reimbursed as provided above, the Party conducting the operations for the Consenting Parties shalil furn-
ish the Non-Consenting Parties with an itemized statement of all costs and liabilities incurred in the
operation of the well. together with a statement of the quantity of oil and gas produced from it and the
amount of proceeds rralized from the sale of the well's working interest production during the preceding
month. In determining the quantity of oil and gas produced during any month, Ccnsenting Parties
shall use indusiry accepted methods such as. but not limited to, metering or periodic well tests. Any
amount realized from the sale or other disposition of equipment newly acquired in connection with any
such operation which would have been owned by a Non-Consenting Party had it participated therein
shall be credited against the tetal unreturned costs of the work done and of the equipment purchased,
in determining when the interest of such Non-Consenting Party shall revert to it as above providad;
and if there is a credit balance, it shail be paid to such Non-Consenting party.

If and when the Consenting Parties recover from a Non-Consenting Party’s relinquished interest -
the amounts provided for above, the relinquished interests of such Non-Consenting Party shall auto-
matically revert to it, and. from and after such reversion, such Non-Conseniing Party shall own the same
interest in such well, the material and equipment in or pertaining thereto, and the production there-
from as such Non-Consenting Party would have been entitled to had it participated in the drilling,
reworking, deepening or plugging back of said well. Thereafter. such Non-Consenting Party shall be
charged with and shall pay its proportionate part of the further costs of the operation of said well in
accordance with the terms of this agreement and the Accounting Procedure, attached hereto.

Notwithstanding the provisions of this Article VI.B.2. it is agreed that without the mutuai consent
ot all parties. no wells shall be completed in or produced from a source of supply from which a well
located clsewhere on the Contract Arca is producing, unless such well conforms to the then-existing
well spacing pattern for such source of supply.

The provisions of this Article shall have no application whatsoever to the drilling of the initial
well deseribed in Article VILA. except (a) when Option 2, Article VILD.i.. has been selected, or (b)
to the reworking, deepening and plugging back of such initial well, :f sueh well is or thercafter shall
prove to be a dry hole or non-commercial well, aftesr having been drilled to the depth specified in Article
VEA.

C. Right o Take Production in Kind:

Each purty :\'hu.“ have the nright to tuke i kind or separately dispose of its propoctionate share of
all sl and wos prodoeet tromy the Contraet Aren, oxelisive of production which may . used in de-
velopment and praducing eoperations and in preparing and treating oil for muarketing purpnscs and
product:on unaveidably lust.  Any cextra expenditure incurred in the taking in kind er separate dispo-
sition by any party of ils proporticnate share of the production shalt be borne by such partv.- Any--
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_party taking its share of production in kind shall be required to pay for only its proportionatle share

of such part of Opcrator's surface lacilities which 1t uses.

Each party shall execute such division ovders and contracts as may he nccessary for the sale of its
interext i production from the Contract Area. and. except as provided in Acticle VILB.. shall be entitled
to receive pavment direct {rom the purchaser thereof for its sharce of all production.

In the event aayv party shall fail to make the arcangements necessary to take in kind or separately
dispoxc of its proportionate share of the oil and gas produced (rom the Contract Area. Operator shall have
the right. subject to the revocation at will by the patty owning it, but not ti:2 obligation. te purchase such
oil and uas or sell it to others at any time and (rom time to time. for the account of the non-taking
party at the best price obtainable tn the area for such production. Any such puirchase or sale by Op-
erator shall be subject always to the right of the owner of the production to exercise at any time its
right o take in kind. or separately dispose of, its share of all oil and gas not previously delivered to a
purchaser. Any purchase or sale by Operator of any other party's share of oil and gas shall be only for
such reasonable periods of time as arc consistent with the minimum needs of the industry under the
particular circumstances, but in no event for a period in excess of ane (1) year. Notwithstanding the
foregoing. Operator shall not make a sale. including one into interstate commerce, of any other party's
share of gas production without first obtaining the writtem consent of such other party.

In the event one or more parties’ separale disposition of its share of the gas causes split-stream de-
liveries {0 separate pipelines and or deliveries which on a day-to-day basis for any reason are not
exzotly agqual to a party’s respective proportionate shace of total gas sales to be allocated to it, the
balancing or accounting between the respective accounts of the parties shall be in accordance with
any Gas Balancing Agreement between the parties hereto. whether such Agreement is attached as
Exhibit “E"”. or is a separate Agreement,

D. Access to Contract Area and Information:

Each party shall have access to the Contract Area at all reasonable times, at its sole risk to inspect
or observe operations. and shall have access at reasonable times to information pertaining to the de-
velopment or operation thereof. including Operator’s books and records relating thereto. QOperator. upon
request. shall furnish each of the other parties with copies of all forms or reports filed with govern-
mental agencies, daily drilling reports, well logs, tank tables. daily gauge and run tickets and reports
of stock on hand at the first of each month, and shall make available samples of any cores or cuttings
taken frem any well drilled on the Contract Area. The cost of gathering and furnishing information to
Non-Operator, other than that specified above, shall be charged to the Non-Operator that requests the
information.

£. Aband ‘nment of Wells:

1. Abandonmaent of Drv Hoies: Except for any well drilled pursuant to Article VI.B.2.. any well
which has been drilled under the terms of this agreement and is proposed to be completed as a dry hole
shall not be plugged and abandoned without the consent of all parties. Should Operator, after diligent
effort. be unable to contact any party. or should any party fail to reply within forty-eight (48) hours
(exclusive of Saturday, Sunday or legal holidays) after receipt of notice of the proposal to plug and
abandon such well, such party shall be deemed to have consented to the proposed abandonment. All
such wells shall be plugged and abandoned in accordance with applicable regulations and at the cost,
risk and expense of the parties who participated in the cost of drilling of such well. Any party who ob-
jects to the plugging and apbandoning such well shall have the rigit to take over the well and conduct
further operations in secarch of oil and or -gas subject to the provisions of Article VI.B.

2. Abzndonment of Wells that huve Produced: Except for any well which has been drilled or re-
worked pursuant to Article VI.B.2. hercof for which the Consenting Parties have not been fully reim-
bussed as therein provided. any well which has been completed as a producer shall not be »Hlugged and
abandoned without the consent of all parties. If all partics consent to such abandonment, the well shail
be plugeed and abandoned in accordance with applicable regulations und at the cost. risk and expense
of all the parties hereto. IF, within thirty (30) dayvs after receipt of notice of the proposed abandonment
of such well, all parties do not agree to the abandonment of any well, those wishing to cor” e its op-
cration shall tender to cach of the other partivs its propottionate share uof the value of the wcs. & salvable
material and equipment. determined tn accordance with the provisions of Exhibit ~C™. less the estimated
cost of salvaging and the estimated onst of plugging and abandoning,  Euch abandoning party shall
assizn to the non-abandoning partics, without warranty, express or implicd. as to title or as to quantity,
quahbity, or fitness for t-c of the equipment and material, ali of it interest in the well and related equip-
ment. together with its iterest i the legsehold estate as to, but enly as to. the intervial or intervals of the
formation or formations then open to production. If the interest of the abandoming party is or includes
an o oand cos nterest, sueh panty shall execute and detiver to the non-abandoming party or pantics an

ol sond zas lease, muded to the interval o intecvals of the tormuation or formations then open to produc-

Ction. 1ot u term of wne year and o long thercatter wz oil und - or gas is produced from the interval or inter--—

L

-
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1 vals of the formation or formations covered thereby, aech lease ta be on the form attached us Exhibat
2 “B". The assignments o leases 0 limited shall encompass the “dualling unit”™ upon which the well is
3  located. Thwe payments by, and the osieaments of leases to, the assigncees shall e 1n a ratio based upon
4 the relationship of their respective pereenitaves of participation in the Contract Atea 1o the aggregate of
5 the purcentages of participation in the Contract Arca of all assignees. There shull be no rcadjustment
8 of interest in the remamning portion ot the Contract Area.

4 -

8 Thereafter, abandoning garties shall have no further responsibility, liability. or intcrest in the op-
9 eration of or production from the well in the interval or intervals then open ather than the royalties
10 retained in any lcase made under the terms of this Article. Upon request. Opcrator shall continue to
11  operate the assigned well for the account of the non-abandoning parties at the rates and charges con-
12 templated by this agreement, plus any additional cost and charges which may arise as the result of
i3 the separate ownership of the assigned well

14

15 ARTICLE VIi.

16 EXPENUDITURES AND LIABILITY OF PARTIES

17

18 A. Liability of Parties:

19
20 The liability of the parties shall be several. not joint or collective. Each 'party shall be responsible

21 only for its obligations, and shall be liable only for its propoctionate share of the costs of developing
22 and aperating the Contract Area. Accordingly, the liens granted among the parties in Articie VIIL.B. are
23 given o secure only the debts of each severally. It is not the intention of the parties to create, nor shall
2% this agreenmieiil Le construed as creating, a mining or other partnecship or association, or 10 render ihe
25 parties liable as partners.

25

27 B. Liens and Payment Defaults:

28 .

29 E-~h Non-Operator grants to Operator a lien upon its oil and gas rights in the Contract Area, and a
30 security interest in its share of oil and or gas when extracted and its interest in all equipment, to secure

31 payment of its share of expense, together with interest theveon at the rate provided in the Accounting
32 Procedure attached hereto as Exhibit “C”. To the extent that Operator has a security interest under the
33 ‘Uniform Commercial Code of the State. Gperator shall be entitled to exercise the righis and remedies
- 34 of a secured party under the Code. Thie wiluging of 2 suii and¢ ihe obtaining of judgment by Operator
35 for the secured indebtedness shall not be deemed an election of remedies or otherwise affect the lien
36 rights or security interest as security for the payment thereof. In addition, upon default by anﬁg,Non-
37 Operator in the payment of its share of expense, Operator shall have the right. without prqiudi\ce to
38 other rights or remedies. to collect from the purchaser the pl:oceeds from the sale of such Non-Operator's
39 share of oil and-or gas untii the amount owed by such Nen-Operator, pius interest has been paid. Each
40 purchaser snall be entitled to rely upon Operator’s written statement concerning the amount of any de-
41 fault. Operator grants a like lien and security interest to the Non-Operators to secure payment of Op-
42 erator’s proportionate share of expense.

44 If any party fails or is unable to pay its share of expense within sixty (60} days after rendition of
45 a statement therefor by Operator, the non-defaulling parties, including Operator, shall. upsn request by
46 Operator. pay the unpaid amount in the proportion that the interest of each such party bears to the in-
47 terest of all such parties. Each party so paying its share of the unpaid amount shall, to obtain reimburse-
48 ment thereof. be subrogated to the security rights described in the foregoing paragraph.

49

50 C. Payments and Accounting:

51

52 Except as hercin otherwise specifically provided. Operator shali promptly pay and discharge expenses

53 incurred in the development and operation of the Contract Area pursuant to this agreement and shall
54 charge cach of thc parties hereto with their respective propoﬂionate shares upon the expense basis pro-
85 vided in the Accounting Procedure attached hercto as Exhibit C™. Operator shall keep an accurate 1
§6 record of the joint account hereunder. showing expenses incurred and charges and credits made and |

57 received. -
58 E
‘59 Opcrator. at its election, shall have the right from time to time to demand and reccive from the

60 other partics payment in advance of their respective shares of the ostii:ated amount of the expense to
61 be incurred in operations hercunder during the next suceceding month, which right may be ¢xercised only
62 by submission to cach such party of an itemized statement of such estim.ted expense. together with
63 an invoice for its share thercof. Each such statement and invoice for the payment in advance of esti-
641 mated expense zhall be submitted on or before the 20th day of the next preceding month.  Each party
65  shall pay to Operator its proportionate shiare of such estimate within hifteen (15) days after such es-
56 timate and nvoice .m received, 1 any party fails to pay it sharve of said estimate within said tune, the

£7  gmoeont due shall bear nterest us proveded in Extabit »C” uptil puaad. l‘rdpcr adjustment shaltl be
68 made monthly between advunees and actual expense to the ond that cach party shall bear and pay its
69 prosoruonate share of actual expenses wncurred, and no more. ' R
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D. Limitation of Expenditures:

1. Duill or Doeepen: Without the consent of all parties. no well shau be drilled or deepened. ex-
cept any weidl drilled or deepened pursuant to the provisions of Article VEB.2, of this Acrecment. it being
understookd that the consent to the drilling or deepenming shall include:

3 Option No._1: All necessary expenditures for the drilling or deepening, testing, compicting and
cquipmng of the well, including necessary tankage and or surface facilitios.

X Option No. 2: All necessary expenditurcs for ihe drilling or deepening and testing of the well. When
such well has veached iis authorized depth, and all tests have been completed, Operator shall give im-
mediate notice to the Non-Operators who have the right to participate in the completion costs. The parties
receiving such notice shali have forty-cight (48) hours (exclusive of Saturday, Sunday and legal holi-
days) in which to elect to participate in the setting of casing and the complction attemapt. Such election,
when made, shail include consent to all necessary expenditures for the completing and equipping of such
well, including necessary tankage and’or surface facilities. Failure of any party receiving such notice
to reply within the period 2bove fixed shall constitute an election by that party not to participate in
the cost of the completion attempt. If onc or more, but less than all of the parties, elect to set pipe and
to attempt a completion, the provisions of Article VI.B.2. hereof (the phrase “reworking, deepening or
plugging back™ as contained in Article VI.B.2. shall be deemed to include “co;npleting") shall apply to
the opcrations thereafter conducted by less than all parties.

2. Rework or Piug Back: Without the consent of all parties, no well shall be reworked or plugged
back excent a well reworked or plugged back pursuant to the provisions of Article V1.B.2. of this agree-
ment. it being understood that the consent to the reworking or plugging back ot & well shail inciude
consent to all necessary expenditures in conducting such operations and coiapleting and equipping of
said well. including necessary tankage and/or surface facilities.

Without the consent of all parties,

3. Other Operations: Operator shall not undertake any single project reasonably estimated to require
an expenditurein excess of __Twenty-five Thousand _  Dollars (§.25,000,00 )
except in connection with a well, the drilling, reworking, deepening, .completing, recompleting, or plug-
ging back of which has been previously authorized by or pursuant to this agreement; provided, how-
ever that. in case of explosion, fire, flood gr other sudden emergency, whether of the same or different
nature, Operator may take such steps and incur-Such expenses as in its opinicn are required to deal with
the emergency to safeguard life and property but Operator, as promptly as possible, shall report the emer-
gency to the other parties. If Operator prepares “Authority for Expenditures” for its own use,
Operatot, upon request, snaii iurnisn copies oi its “Authority for Expenditures’” for any single project
costing in excess of Ten Thousand Dollars (§.10,000.00

E. Rojyaltics, Overriding Royalties and Other Payments:
Each party shall fai' or deliver, or cause to be paid or delivered, all royalties to the extent of
one-fourth (1/4 due on its share of production and shall hold the other parties free

from any liability therefor. If the interest of any party in any oil and gas lease covared by this agree-
ment is subject to any royalty, overriding royalty, production payment, or other charge over and above
the aforesaid royalty, such party shall assume and alone bear all such obligations and shall account
for or cause to be accounted for, such interest io the owners thereof.

No party shall ever be responsible, on any price basis higher than the price received by such party,
to any other party’s lessor or royalty owner; and if any such other party’'s lessor or royalty owner should
demand and receive settlements on a hilgher price basis, the party contributing such lease shall bear the
royalty burden insofar as such righer price is concernecd.

F. Rentails, Shut-in Well Payments and Minimum Royalties:

Rentals. shut-in well payments and minimum royalties which may be required under the terms of
any lease shall be paid by the party or paitics who subjected such lease to this agreement at its or their
expense. In the event two or more parties own and have contributed interests in the same lease to this
agrecment, such parties may designate one of such parties to make said payments for and on behalf of all
such parties. Any party may request, and shall be entitled to reccive, proper evidence of all such pay-
ments. In the event of failure to make proper payment of any rental, shut-in well payment or minimum
royaity through mistake or oversight where such pavment is required to continue the lease in force,
any loss which results from such non-payment shall be borne in acecordance with the provisions of Article
IVv.B.2.

Operator hall notify Non-Operator ol the anticipated completion of a shut-in gas weil, or the shut-
ting in or return to production of a nroducing zas well. at least five (53) days (excluding Saturday, Sun-
day and holidays). or at the carlwest opportunity permitted by circumstances. prior to taking such action.
bat assumes no liability for failurc to do so. In the c¢vent of faitlure by Operator to so notify Non-
Operator. the loss of any lcase contributed hereto by Non-Operator for failure to make timely payments

-9
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of anv shut-in well pavmeont shall be borne jowntly by the partes hereto under the provisions of Articie
iv.B3.

G. Taxes:

Beginning with tte first calendar year after the effective date hereol. Operator shall render for ad
vajorem taxation all property subject to this agreement which by law should be tondered for such
taxes. and it shall pay all such taxes assessed thercon before they become delinquent. Prior to the ren-
dition date, each Non-Operator shall furnish Operator information as to burdens {to include, but not be
10 limited to. royaities. overriding royalties and production payments) on leases and oil and gas interests con-
11 wributed by such Non-Operator. If the assessed valuation of any leasehold cstate is reduced by reason of its
12 being subject to outstanding excess royvalties, overriding rcyalties or production payments, the reduction in
13 ad valorem taxes resulting therefrom shall inure to the bencefit of the owner or owners of such leasehold
14 estate. and QOperator shail adjust the charge to such owner or owners so as to reflect the benefit of such
15 reduction. Opecator shail bill other partics for their proportionate share c¢f all tax payments in the man-
16 ner provided in Exhibit “C".

S DN WN -

18 If Operator considers any tax assessment improper, Operator may. at its discretion. protest within
19 the time and manner prescribed by law. and prosecute the protest to a finai determination, unless all
20 parties agree to abandon the protest prior to final determinztion. During the péndency of administrative
21 or judictial proceedings, Opecrator may elect to pay, under protest. all such taxes and any interest and
22 penalty. When any such protested assessment shall have been finally determined. Operator shall pay
23 the tax for the joint account, together with any interest and penalty accrued. and the total cost shall then
24  be assessed against the parties, and be paid by them, as pravided in Exhibit “C”.

26 Each party shall pay or cause to be paid all production. severance, gathering and other taxes im-
27 posed upcn or with respect to the production or handling of such party's share of oil and or gas pro-
28 duced under the terms of this agreement.

29

30 H. Insurance:

31

32 At all times while operations are conducted hereunuer, QOperator shali comply with the Workmen's

33 Compensation Law of the State where the operations are being conducted; provided. however, that Op-
34 erator mmay be a seli-insurer for liability under said compensation laws in which event the only charge
35 - that shall be made to the joint account shall be an amount equivalent to the premium which would have
36 been paid had such insurance been obtained. Operator shall also carry or provide insurance for the
37  benefit of the joint account of the parties as outlined in Exkibit “D", attached to and made a part hereof.
38 OQperator shall require all contractors engaged in work on or for the Contract Area to comply with the
39 Woarkmen's Compensation Law of the State where the operations are being conducted and to maintain
40 such other insurance as Operator may require.

41 -

42 In the event Automobile Public Liability Insurance is specified in said Exhibit D", or subsequently
43 receives the approval of the parties, no direct charge shail be made by Operator for premiums paid for
44 such insurance for Operator’s fully owned automotive equipment.

45

46 ARTICLE VIIL

47 ACQUISITION. MAINTENANCE OR TRANSFER OF INTEREST

48

49 A. Surrender of Leases:

50

51 The leases coverced by this agreement, insofar as thcy embrace acreage in the Contract Area, shall
52 not be surrenderad in whole or in part unless all parties consent thercto.

§3 ,

54 However, should any party desire to survender its interest in any lcase or in any portien theroof, and

55 other partics do not agree or consent thereto, the party desiring to surrender shall assign, without expross
56 or implicd warranty of title, all of its interest in such lease, or portion thereof. and any well, material and
57 equipment which may be located thereon and any :iizhis in production thereafier secured, to the parties
58 not dcsiring to surrender it. If the interest of the assigning party includes an oil and pgas interest. the as-
59 signing party sha!} exccute and defiver to the party or partics nat desiring to surrender an oil and gas
60 lease covering such oil and gas interest for a term of one year and s long thereafter as oil and;or gas
61 is produced from the land covered thereby, such lease to be on the form attiached hereto as Exhibit ~B™,
62 Upon such assipnment, the assigning party shail be relieved from all obligaticas therecaster accruing,
63 but not theretofore acerned, with respoct to ihe acrcage assigned and the operation of any well therecon,
64 and the assigning party shatl have no further interest in the lease assigned and its equipment and pro-
65 ducticn other than the poyalties retaned in any lease made under the terms of this Article, The partics
66  assignee shall pay 0 the party assignor the reasonable salvage value of the Katter's interest in any wells
67 and equtpment on the assigned ucreage. The value of all material shall be determined in uccordgncc
63  with the provisions of Exlubit "C™, less the estimated cost of salvaging and the estimated msl’ol"plug- -
69 xing and ubandoning. I the assienment is in favor of more than ene party, the assigned interest shall

%0 S oL S oo
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be shared by the parties assignee in the proportions that the interest of each boars to the winterest of all
parties assignee.

Any assignment or surrcnder made under this provision shall not reduce nr change the assignor's or
surrendaeting parties’ interest. as it was immoediately before the ussignment. 1n the balance of the Contract
Ares; and the acreage assigned or surrendered. and subsequent operations thercon, shall not thercafter
be subject 10 the terms and provisions of this agreemoent.

B. Renewal or Extension of Leases:

If any party secures a renewal of any oil and gas lease subject to this Agreement, all other parties
shatl be notificd promptly, and shall have the right for a period of thirty (30) days foliowing reccipt
of such notice in which to elect to participate in the ownership of the renewal lease. insofar as such
lease affects lands within the Contract Arca, by paying to the party who acquired it their several proper
proporticnate shares of the acquisition cost ailocated to that part of such lease within the Contract Area,
which shall be in proportion ta the interests held at that time by the parties in the Contract Area.

If some, but less than all, of the parties elect! to participate in the purchase of a renewal lease, it
shall be owned by the parties who elect to participate therein, in a ratio based upon the relationship of
their respective percentage of participation in the Contract Area 1o the aggr'egate of the percentages
of participation in the Contract Area of all parties participating in the purchase of such renewal lease.
Any renewal lease in which less than all parties elect to participate shall not be subject to this agreement.

Each party who participates in the purchase of 2 renewal lease shall be given an assignment of its
proportionate interest therein by the acquiring party.

The provisions of this Article shall apply to renewal leases whether they are for the entire interest
covered by the expiring lease ar cover only a portion of its area or an interest therein. Any renewal lease
taken before the expiration of its predecessor lease. of taken or contracted for within six {(6) months after
the expiration of the existing lease shall be subject to this provision: but any lease taken or contracted
for more than six (6) months after the expiration of an existing lease shall not be deemed a renewal
lease and shall not be subject to the provisions of this agreement.

The provisions in this Article shall apply also and in like manner to extensions of oil and gas
leases.

C. Acreage or Cash Contributions:

Whiie this agreement is in foice. if any party contracts for a contribution of cash toward the drilling
of a well or any other operation on the Contract Area. such contribution shall be paid to the party who
conducted the driliing or other operation and shall be applied by it against the cost of such drilling er
other operation. If the contribution be in the form: of acreage, the paity to whem the contribution is
made shall promptly tender an assignment of the acrecage, without warranty of title, to the Drilling
Parties in the proportions said Drilling Parties shared the cost of drilling the well. If all parties hereto
are Drilling Parties and accept such tender. such acreage shall become a part of the Contract Area and
be governed by the provisions of this agreement. If less than all parties hereto are Drilling Parties and
accept such tender, such acreage shall not become a part of the Contract Area. Each party shall prompt-
ly notify all other parties of all acreage or money contributions it may obtain in support of any well or
any other operation on the Contract Areca.

If any party contracts for any consideration relating to disposition of such party's share of substances
produced hercundcr, such consideration shall not be deemed a coptribution as contemplated in this
Article VIII.C.

D. Subscquently Created Interest:

Notwithstanding the provisions of Article VIILE. and VIIL.G., if any party hercto shail, subs?qucnl
to execution of this agrcement, create an overriding royalty, production payment. or het proceeds inler-
est, which such interests are hereinafter referred 1o as “subsequently created intcrest™, such subsi.;quemly'
created interest shall be specifically made subject to all of the terms and provisions of this agreement. as
follows: ‘Y )

1. If non-consent operations are conducted pursuant to any provision of this agreement, and the
party conducting such operations becomes entitled to receive the production attributable to the interest
out of which the subscquently created interest is derived. such party shall receive same free and clear
of such subsequently created interest. The party creating same shall bear and pay all such subsequently
created interests and shall indemnify and hold the other parties hereto free and harmiess fvom any and
all hiabuity resuluing therefrom. """".‘:’"“‘;"‘7?::
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2. If the owner of the interest from which the subscquently created anterest s derived (1) faiis 0
pay. when due, its share of expenses charscable hereunder, or (2) cleets to abandon a well under pro-
visions of Article VIE. hercof. or (3) cleets 1o surrender a lease under provisions of Article VIILA,
hereof, the subsequentiv crcated interest szhall be charveable with the pro cata portion of ull ¢expenses
hereunder in the same manncer as il such nterest were a working interest.  For purposes of coliccung
such charceuble coxpenses, the party or parties who receive assignments as a result of (2) or (3) ubove
shall have the right to enforce all provisions of Article VIIB. hereot against such subsequently croated
intercst.

E. Maintenaace of Uniform Interest:

For the purpose of maintaining uniformily of ownership in the oil and gas ieasehold interests
covered by thic agreement. and notwithstanding any other provisions to the contrary, no party shall
sell. encumber. transfer or make other disposition of its interest in the leases embraced within the Con-
tract Area and in wells, equipment and production unless such disposition covers either:

1. the entire interest of the party in all leases and equipment and production: or
2. an equal undivided interest in all leases and equipment and pmductiqn in the Contrvact Area.

Every such sale, encumbrance, transfer or other disposition made by any party shall be made ex-
pressly subject to this agreement. and shall be made withouti prejudice to the right of the other parties.

If. at any time the interest of any party is divided among and cwned by four or more co-owners,
Operator. at its discretion, may require such co-owners to appoint a single trustee or agent with full
autherily 1o receive notices, approve expenditures, receive billings for and approve and pay such party's
share of the joint expenses. and to deal generally witn. and with power to bind, the co-owners of such
party’'s interests within the scope of the operations embraced in this agreemcat: however, 21l such
co-owners shall have the right to enter into and execute all contracts or agreements for the disposition
of their resvective shares of the oil and gas produced from the Contract Area and they shall have the
right to receive. separately. payment of the sale proceeds hereof.

F. ' Waiver of Right to Partition:

If permitted by the laws of the state or states in which the property covered hereby is located, each
party hereto owning an undivided interest in the Contract Area waives any and all rights it may have
to partition and have set aside to it in severalty its undivided interest therein.

G. Preferential Right to Purchase:

Should any party desire to sell all or any part of its interests under this agreement. or its rights and
interests in the Contract Area, it shall promptly give written notice to the other parties, with full infor-
mation concerning its proposed sale, which shall include the name and address of the prospective pur-
chaser (who must be ready, willing and able to purchase), the purchase price, and all other terms of
the offer. The other parties shall the:: have an optional prior right, for a period of ten (10) days after
receipt of the notice, {o purchase on the same terms and conditions the interest which the ather party
proposes to sell; and. if this optional right 1s exercised. the purchasing parties shall share the pur-
chased interest in the proportions that the interest of each bears to the total interest of all purchasing
parties. However, there shall be no preferential right to purchase in those cases where any party wishes
to mortgage its interests, or ta dispose of its interests by merger, reorganization, consolidation, or sale
of all or substantially all of its assets to a subsidiary or parent company or to a subsidiary of a parent
company, or ta any company in which any one party owns a majority of the stock.

ARTICLE IX.
INTERNAL REVENUE CODE ELECTION

This agreement is not intended to create, and shull not be censtrued to create, a relationship of part-
nership or uan association for profit between or among the parties hercto. Notwithstanding any pro-
visions herein that the rights and liabilities hercunder are several and not joint or collective, or that this
agreement and operations hercunder shall not constitute a partnership, if, for Federal income tax pur-
puses, this agreement and the operations hereunder are regarded as a partnership, ecach party hereby
aiireted clects to be excluded from the appiication of all of the provisions of Subchapter ~K*, Chapter
1. Subtitie A", of tke Intereal Revenue Code of 1934, as permitted and authorized by Scetion 761 of
the Code and the requlistions promulgated thereunder. Operator is authorized and directed to ¢xecute on

-behalf of cach party, hereby atfected such evidence ot this clection as mayv be required by the Sccretary

of the Treasury of the United States or the Fedesal Internal Revenue Service, including specifically, but
not by way of limitation. ail of the eturns, statements, and the data required by !-‘cdc‘r;xl F.c;ul.a-
tionz 1.761. Should there be any requnrement that cach party hereby affected give further evidéndeTof -
this clection. cach such party shall execute such documents end (crnish such other evidence as may be‘.‘»
required by the Federuai Internal Revenue Service or as mav be necessiiry 1o pvidenee thic slection “No ™

-~ 12
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such party shall give any notices or take any other action inconsistent with the clection made hereby.
if any present or future income tax laws of the state or states in which the Contract Area is located or
any future income tax laws of the Urited States coutain provisians similar to these in Subchapter K",
Chapter 1. Subtitle "A”. of the Internal Revenue Code of 19534, under which an clection similar to that
provided by Section T61 of the Code is permitted. cach party hereby affected shail make such clection as
may be permitted or required by such laws. In making the foregoing clection, cach such party states that
the income derived by such party from Operations hercunder can be adequately determined without the
computation of partnership taxable income.

ARTICLE X.
CLAIMS AND LAWSUITS

Operator may settle any single damagze claim or suit arising from operations hereunder if the ex-
penditure does not exceed vae__mm Doliars
($ 5,000,000 ) and if the payment is in complete settlement of such claim or suit. If the amount
required for settlement excceds the above amnount, the parties hereto shall assume and take over the
further handling of the claira or suit. unless such authority is delegated to Operator. All costs and ex-
pense of handiing. settling, or otherwise discharging such claim or suit shall be at the joint expense
of the parties. If a claim is made against any party or if any party is sued on account of any matter
arising from operations hereunder over which such individual has no control because of the rights given
Qperator by this agreement, the party shall immediately notify Operator, and the claim or suit shall
be treated as any other claim or suit involving operations hereunder.

ARTICLE XT¥
FORCE MAJEURE

It any party is rendered unable, wholly or in part, by force majeure to carry out its obligations
under this agreement, other than the obligation to make money payments, that party shall give to all
other parties prompt written notice of the force majeure with reasonably full particulars concerning it;
thereupon. the obligations of the party giving the netice, so far as they sre affected by the force majeure,
shall be suspended during, but no longer than, the contini ance of the {urce majeure. The affected party
shall use 3ll reasonable diligence to remove the force majeure situation as quickly as practicable.

The requirement that any force majeure shall be remedied with all reasonable dispatch shall not
require the settlement of strikes, lockouts, or other labor difficuity by the party involved, contrary to its
wishes: hew all such difficulties shail be handled shall be entirely within the discretion ¢f the party
concerned.

The term ‘“force majeure”, as here employed, shall mean an act of God, strike, lockout, or other
industrial disturbance. act of the public enemy, war, blockade, public riot, lightning, fire, storm, fiood,
explosion, governmental action, governmental delay. restraint or inaction, unavailability of equipment,
and any other cause, whether of the kind specifically enumerated above or otherwise, which is not
reasonably within the control of the party .claiming suspension.

ARTICLE XII.
NOTICES

All notices authorized or required between the parties, and required by any of the provisions of
this agreement, unless otherwise specifically provided, shall be given in writing by United States mail
or Western Union telegram, postage or charges prepaid. or by teletype. and addressed to the party to
whom the notice is given at the addresses listed on Exhibit “A". The originating notice given under any
provision hereof shall be deemed given only when received by the party to whom such notice is directed,
and the time for such party to give any notice in response thereto shall run from the date the originat-
ing notice is received. The second or any responsive notice shall be deemed given when deposited in
the United States mail or with the Western Union Tclegraph Compsny, with postage or charges prenaid,
or when sent by teletynpe. Each party shall have the right to change its address at any time, and from
timo to time, by giving written notice hercof to all other parties, =

2.

ARTICLE XIII. ol

TERM OF AGREEMENT s

This agrcement shall remain in full force and effect as tu the oil and gas lcases and ‘or oil and gas in-

tercests subjocted hereto for the period af time sclected below: pravided. however, no party hercto shall

ever be construed as having any right. title or interest in or to any lease, or oil and gas interest con-

tributed by any other party beyond the term of this agrecement.

- Option Nao. 1: So long as uny of the oil and 1as leases subject to this agreement remain or are con-

tinucd 1n torce as to any part of the Contract Area. whether by production. extension, renewal or other-
wise. and or so long as oil and‘or gas production continues from any lcase or ol and gas interest.

-13-
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A. Laws, Reslations and Orders:

X gﬂ‘ wn No 2. in the cveal the well doacnted :a Artcle VIAL of any subscquent well dnfled
under any provision of this agrcement. resulls in production of otl and or zas in paving quantitics, this
agreement shall continue 1n force s0 long as any such well or wells produce, or are capable of preduc-
won. and for an additional period of __60  davs from cessation of all production: provided, however,
if. prior 10 the cxpiration of such additional period. one or more of the parties hercts arc cngazsed in
dnlling or rewoiking a well or wells hercunder, this agreement shall continue in force until such op-
cratiens have boen comploted and if productien resulls therctinm, this agrcement shall continue in
force as provided hercin. In the event the well described in Article VILA., or any subsequent well
drilled hercunder, results in a2 dry hol?, and no other well is producing, or capablic of producing oil
and or gas from the Contract Arca, this agzreement shall terminate unless drilling or reworking cpera-
tions are commchieed within __60 days from the date of abandonment of said well.

It is acreed. however, that the termination of this agreement shall not relieve any party hereto from
any liability which has accrued or attached prior to the date of such termination.

ARTICLE XIV.
COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS

This agreement shall be subject te the conservation laws of the state in which the committed
acreage is located, to the valid rules. regulations. and orders of any duly constituted regulatory body of

said state: and to all other applicable federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, and
orders.

B. Governing Law:

“'The essential validity of this agreement and all matters pertaining thereto, including, but not lim-
ited to. maticrs of performance, non-performance, breach, remedies, procédurss, rights, duties and in-
terpretation or consiruction, shall be governed and determined by the law of the state in which the
Contract Area is located. If the Contract Area is in two or more states, the law of the state where most
of the land in the Contract Area is located shall govern.

ARTICLE XV.
OTHER PROVISIONS

(2a) Each party will use its best efforts toc abstain from dis-
tributing any information or photcgraphs to the press or other
media without the approval of all the parties except as recuired
by law or regulation. When all parties have reviewed such mate-
rial, and all parties have approved the issuance of the material,
the company designated as operator shall have the principal re-
sponsibility for its issuance. _The only other exception to the
foregoing shall be that in the event of an emergency involving
extensive property damage, operations failure, loss of human life
or other clear emergency, the party designated as operator is
authorized to furnish such minimum strictly factual information
as shall be necessary to satiszfy the legitimate public interest on
the part of the press and duly constituted authorities. If time
does not permit the obtaining of prior approval by the other party
or parties, such party shall thereupon promptly advise the other
party or parties of the information so furnished.

(b) As to any contract executed by operator with an indepen-
dent contractor covering operations or services to be performed
on properties covered by this operating agreement, operator shall
require that any indemnification provision contained therein shall
extend to and inure to the benefit cf non-operator in the same man-

ner as operator. . .
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ARTICLE XVI.
MISCELLANEOUS

This agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the boencfit of the parties hereto and to their
respective heirs, devisces, legal representatives, successors and assigns.

This instrument mav be cxecuted in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be considered
an original for all purposes.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. this agrecment sha'l be effective as of __LSE _ day of ___<SUly

13
82 AYTROVED AS 70:

Contract ‘Z'ZIK OPERATOR

Te TEXACO INC.

Fo: .

tante, {2 g;;{/-‘}‘ - B

Attoracy-in-~Fact
NON-OPERATORS

ATTEST SOHIO PETROLEUM CORPORATION
By By
ATTEST CLEROY INC.
By By
ATTEST LANROY INC. -
By By
ATTEST J. R. McGINLEY
By By
ATTEST SUN PRODUCTION COMPANY
By By
ATTEST PRODUCING ROYALTIES, INC.
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ATTEST | ' W. T. REZD

By By

ATTEST PETROLEUM CORPORATION OF TEXAS

By By

ATTEST HERITAGE RESOURCES i
By By

ATTEST FELMONT OIL CORPORATION

By By

ATTEST MARY RUTH McCOREY

By By

e




EXHIBIT "A"

tached tc and made a part of Operating Agreement dated July 1,
’ n TEXACO INC. and PRODUCING ROYALTIES, INC. et al)

CONTRACT AREA

The Northeast Quarter (NE/4) of Section 33, T-16-S,
R-37-E, from 6420 feet below the surface of the earth to 160 feet
below the base of the Strawn formation.

INTERESTS AND ADDRESSES OF THE PARTIES

Texaco Inc. 74.1250012
P. 0. Box 3109
Midland, Texas 79702

Sohio Petroleum Corporation 6.250000%
50 Penn Place
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73118

s e—

Felmont 0il Corporation 4.0000007

P. 0. Box 2266
Midland, Texas 79702 .

Mary Ruth McCorey 3.1250002
“C/0 Jim McCorey

P. 0. Box 25764 ’(M

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87125 _*49

Cleroy Inc. 2.083333%
420 South Main

Tulsa, Oklakoma 74103

Lanroy Inc. ) 2.0833337
420 South Main

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103

J. R. McGinley et ux Catherine ’ 2.0833332
420 South Main

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103

Sun Production Company 1.6666677
P. 0. Box 1861

Midland, Texas 79702

Producing Royalties, Inc. 1.5625007%

P. 0. Box 1071
Lubbock, Texas 79407

W. T. Reed 1.5625007
10143 Buckwood Drive
El Paso, Texas 79925

Petroleum Corporation of Texas - .833333%
P. 0. Box 911
Breckenridge, Texas 76024

Heritage Resources, a general partnership composed .6250007%
‘of Dorothy Wentz Sparks, Baren Healey and Burke

Healey as Trustee for the Dorothy Wentz Trust

P. 0. Box 777

Davis, Oklahoma 73030
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(Attached to and made a part of Operating Agreement dated July 1,
1982, between TEXACO INC. and PRODUCING ROYALTIES, INC. et al)

OIL, GAS AND MINERAL LEASE

THIS AGREEMENT. made thia_ P ' TR | M L
» 4d is.
Lower (whether cae or more!. — Lanoss,
whase odd - e — ——— WITNESSETH :
3. Lamsee in é of —_ Delfbee
[ [ - linhl.dvu( -a‘ollhoumuoll“mununﬂbﬂchmnh.l..nl“khmhnivﬂy.nbbﬂ.l«ﬁ-
by eny bod: tar fne ot structervs and prospertd snd drilling for. and pr sas. diatil conden-
mebe, beilume. corben Mn‘e. -n--u-. thorium . salc. suiphur and all other mimvrais, w amilsr or dusimilar te those -nuo.-l. mecting water. oaher
fieide. oer, otaam. or gas. mte subeur{ace strata. rtoring minersia and fluide, laying pipe inm, dred ssaals. heildi using and maintaining roeds,
dorke, tashs. powur, staucns, telepnene and eirctric tranamusOn linem. SRd other atructures and ¢ ineiudé » for loyess. for produch
saving. caring far. tresting. Stocesewng. ard Iransporting surerals and substasces covered heredy anéd for d sad A the follswing described
land. lncleding eay ienary rights therein. in________ County. New Mexico, together with

all land or mn-nby Lussor adjomins, Gf contiguous to such land. whether 1n (he sawme or d-f(mmm

Por & ind tha of any rental or shut-in gas royaity payment hareunder, the ieased pr shall de d ns tel
scres. whather there be more or less.

2. Subject to the other provisioss herein contained. this lease shall remain in fores {ur o term of tan Fears trom thb é-u (Mnamfm ealled "wmn
tarm™), smd sa lomg theremiter e 0il. gas, condensate. sulphur Or any other miners! or subatance coversd h L] or from the land
Save

[ described. or any operations (as hereinnfter defined) are conducted. uny payment is made. or amy condition uhtl. which u Mnuuftu provided com-
tihues this lemse in foree

3. The royallies to nt puid by lessee sre (8} on oil. iacluding but not limited to distillate and condemente recoversd by ordinary field separstors -emee
of that prod.ced and wpved from the irmsed premises, Lhe mame w0 be delivered at the wells or ta the credit of Lessor in the pipe line to whlch
the wells may be comnecied, or in the abence ol 3 pidetine ¢connrction tn the tramsporter recriving Lesare’s oil, and st the same price received by
however, Lesses mey (rom time to time purchase sueh royalty oil. daying therefor the market valuy sx the wells in tae lxdd or area for oil (:?odﬂ
having the seme or nemrest to the sa®me gravity, or at (but not more thani the price received by Lessee for Lesses’'s oil; (b) 2n ges. including casinghead gus
and all other geseous or vaprrous substances. Broduced from said land and scld or used off the lcn-ed Ppremisss or in ig m-u{mur% # %IF g !a the
au—uﬂou ol suiphur or any other product. the marxet vslue at the weils 0l Geecipntir—risioin o gas 30 sold or u fuch marxet ue @
net proceeds received by Lessee caiculntad or allocated back to the wells l’rom which produced : provlded that on gas soid at the weils. lh‘
of the net proceeds received by Lessce from such smie. and provided further thet if any --ch sale of Sas fs reguisted as %0
by any goreramenisl sgency having juriediclion, such market vaiue or net proceeds shall in no mt d the & by Lesses, eskmbtd
or allocated back to the weils fram which pruduced, which is nhot subject to refund and which amount may be further ‘djln!ed up or down
retrospectively when the prire or rate suthorized by such governmentai agency i fimnily determined: (¢) om sciphur produced: as such and marketed. Ome Do\lsr
(31.80) per loag ton 12248 1b.): /d} on a!l other mirerals or substances covered rereby produced or minmed, one-twentieth u/"oun in _kind of the crude produet
or crvde ore to be delivared at the wellkesd or at the point at wnich a mined produet or ore resches the surfsee. or at one ieth (1/20th)
of the value (st the weilheed or st the point st which & mined Droduct or ore reaches the surisce) of the erude product or cmd. ore produced or mined and
marketed. Duringy any period (whether before or after the expiration c? the primsry term hereol) while thare is & gas well or wells completed hereunder und gus
fs ot being sold or used and the weil or wells are shut in and this iease i3 not being otherwise continued in effect under its terms or by production or operations,
Lassee may Day or tender a» royaity am amount (which shall be the same regardless of the aumbet of shui-in weils) psr haif year, qn‘l to one-half the annual
restal hervineiter provided. and it will be considered that gas is being produced for all purposes of this lense during the entire period for which aay sueh pay-
ment is made or tendered (regardiess of any aubreguent shutting in of the well or wells [ollowing any gas sele, sales or use made during any such half-yewr
'ahdl ; sueh _amount for the first palf yesr 1o he p- ab'e within mnea {90) days following the shutting in of the first well uniess production or opera

or 4 during such uinety 190} ity Deriod, or, if vhis lease i3 then otherwise being maintained in foree under its terms, within ninsty (90)
hn following & cessation of production or opmuouc unless pmdueunr or operations are ¢ or T d during such ninety (96) day period. and fox
t periods in like manner semi-annusliy in sdvance thercafter. Each such royaity payment or tender may be made by check or draft of

the partiea smtitled to receive myslities in she same manner as providzd for “rental’” Dayments under Parsgraph Four (4) hereof, Within the meaning hereof,

the term gas wdl or wells shali inclide wells capable of producing natural gas, condensate, distillute. or any wsporous sabstance covered hereby, sad wolll
clasailled or of being clamified as was wella by sny governmental authority. Lesces shall have frem use of oil, dist!ilate. condensete. gss and water (rom
the bk d premi water fsom Lessor's weils and tanks. for ali operstions hereunder.

4. It operstions sre wot commenced hevreunder on or before one year from this date. this lease shall then ierminate ss to both parties uniess Lesses
on or before the expiration of said period shall pay or tender to Lassor. or to the eredis of ‘.aseor i

Bank st
or ARy swccessor bank. the sum of.
Dollars (8 + _hereinafter called “‘remtal” which shall extend for twelve (12) momths the time within which operstions may bc
commenced. Thereafter. annuaily, m Ilke manner and upon like peayments or tenders the of b may be further deferved !or periods of

twelve (12) months each duning. the primary term. Payment or tenner of rental may be made by check or draft of Lesson deiivered or mailed 16 the suthorised
deponitory bank or to Lessor (£t addresa isst knowm to Lenssee) on or before such date for payment, and the payment or tender will be deemed medie whem
the ehek or dralt js 20 delivered or mailed. If said named or successor bamk (or cay other Bank which may, ss hkereinsfler provided, have been desi

as

be deemed to be commenced when the first materizl is placed on the leased premises or when the first work. other than surveying or staking the location
i dome mrm which is necossary far auch operations,
5. during ibe primiry term and before there has bern a dlscovary of any mineral or substance covered hetehy om the lessed premises. Lewsse chould
drill & dry ho.c ar fafl in ‘ny opersation to aubli.h production thereon. this lesse shall not be terminated thereby #f l.m commaences further or additiens!
the of ~entals, on or before the rental paying date. ! say. next emouing slter minety (90) daye
fellowiag th compietion or the dry Lole or f-uuve of such opcuuc—u to entabiish production, or, If thers be -n rental peying date, commences further or
additional operations within ninety (90) days thereafter or before the expiration of *\e primary term. whichever is the later date. Jf sftsr the discovery
any minerasl or substance covered hereby. the production of ail such mineraim and substances should ceese Trom Ny cause lN- lonse shall mot be terminstod

i, within nisety (99} days theremfter. production of mny mineral or substance covered hereby is d. or, Il wikhin mnety
(90) days therrafter, Lesece commences further or aaditional operstiona hereunder. this lesse vhsil _hhfmnm"m mnﬁc-l.l
well or mine or om different weils Or mines t7) are ly prosecuted sud if say such opersiione resuit in the p of sny winem|

hareby. nmtwmunnvmu«nﬂ-uuummmbmmn’ﬂﬁo lensed premises. or. i cemesiion
mwhhnmpmnumhwdthhw-.uumhmlumt Lasece the pa oy tend
aa or before the rental paying date, if amy, next msuing aiter Rinely (90) dsps fﬂbwiumdmlm-“.-uh(m—d
wc‘ue.oruu-n&umluytnaummannuvwotd.numwch ' or the the primary term, whichever
date. Lasess commences sdditional or fusther operntions hereunder and th ' 4 Iy pre same sas i any opevations resmit
of a mimeral or yulmiance covered Rrresy. 80 lkang therealier ae any sweh minersi oy sch d h Y preduced frem the
ot the vxpiration of the primery erm. o minera) or olher substance coversd hereby is bring produced on the leawed promises Jut Lesses o
oporations thevreon. or skall have drilled a dry hole or falied in say operation to setablish production th withia at (99) days prior to the
primary term, this leuse shall remain in force so long as operstions (whether on the *ame weil or mine or on different weils or mines succiwsively)
prosecuted, and. if any such operitions resuit in the prodaction of & mineral or substance covered Penby 0 lou M-nn e Ry w
covered hereby h mdu:ed f:vs- the lessed premises. All cperstions under this lease shall be 4 o ba e
days shall jum nf{ cperations on whyY wall of aine and the jon of operatiewe on
! ar mine. l;_btuhmuouh«w!thn this lcase shail comtinue in effect for and during say such -hay (90) day period for sl purpesen hereundss.
Lenses chall have the right at any time unti] one year after the sxpirstion of this lemss to remove all fistures snd other property placed by Luwes o8
ln.dmhcbdmehrhuwdu- snd reworve ell! casinz, When required by Lemser, Lesses will bury st
cxltfvated land L.o--n-unylmforﬂsmcww-:mmzrmauhlﬂu’omllo-
f ¥y residence. bara or irrigation well now on =id land without lameor's comeent In the ovent s well or wells praducing oil o gue o pariag
ks {8 on sdijecent lead snd withia three nundrea thirty 350} feet of and draintn od
operawr would driil under the seme or similar circumetsnces and which id be b d t» bo pretiable vo Lamsss.
mmﬁknumhhnmuummnnntwuhumlot bine the g d by thh

or eny 7, 50 1o oll and gas. or efther of themn, with othee
W.uu-muuulmuwmw-hmmumdnm*‘ 4

Y or advisbdic to do se in order v w ion and avevere cotd lewind cesmisee  Wales So2lnf 230 SN Lwes
ecren wmcR TR YN, PIOS & ¥ of 13% th udmmmur horewndsr sholl net ezoend In avex el
thereot, provided that if govermmantat sethority. State or Federsl. al
h-mlauo- iarger spacing or provetion units {or the deves or
mumhwnmmm’.-cul-.uymhnkmm
o permitieod or that may bs ueed I such eii Any wnit (etined harvender nesd met conform io sise or sren to ony vher
may b crented heveunder o embrace all o any or strats. The ponilag 1n ens or Wwors tusteasw shall net axheess the rights
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4eigusthie ond dumwviption of each enit furmed Gboreundsr. 90d suth lastrneent shaill apeeify the of e :ve date of weit. Lenese whelly swtten
amsvbe s posling sptive althey bufore cr olww we t--mn-nmrcocﬁa&%whmahﬂ-,:
may tesbude, Ik B 908 veunbiad %0 Wnclede. otd o2 Jovess st whihk 5 BBl sruturine or capshie of ol or gus In PEStuN Quantiiisn hee theretslens
o gumeinted, of Snen whirh enart, - : pave Whemy . v guor a. L Rl Or Fresvetion any port of the peuied wak wbish tachadn
ok or o partham of She land Soveren b™ tils e, FOR of ROOr JUPR SOPIR LTS were FAMMUT~od or surh production was swcwind defesw ov afwer the
cnatnting of this lnsse. o the IRMFUIMORE SertwBatI~r (N~ P shall ou ¢ " oo wpon or production from the hoad eovirws by 60 lamve
whatbar or nak the well ar wells be Jon o tee Pr [ 4 WSS, PRE 1N PMINY STTEREE AemctRUlIT sulh LAk ©F GRS, B0 05 G GNE GN8,
o olther of thom, 88 Mereln Srevided sheait be rramtet ¢ = 23 —aﬁm*th”m.mmﬁm—mg’
e ey SR B0 89 Betew PRevided. 1R Pespert Lo Brecuruies e wnit. Lowte shell poy sowmer. (0 New st ther topaltisn Sherwen, enly suth purtlen
We sy stipuisted in Porapreph 3 shevte a8 Ve ot I the wtii. o Bie topeity foterent thorein on & otrulaw besis. Deain fo the
winl srrenge in the sait. A wall formed bervwnder sholl o vabn sod mfoution tor ol Pursese of this wose (o) netwitintsading the Saet shut Shasw may be
ainsral. tevalty, Srervting voyalty. lmacheld or ether Wrterasta Nls withia he val whizch ore At offectively cr yakised. or (W am
e fast that any well prossstiod or deilled on & wnit dnisnsied hov " Den tive, plugmed or gum..l :
;Mﬂuvﬂwm‘h:'kmwnz-whﬁw-uu& ARy llu.dhvlannhvne‘nmh.ulm
ony time tontresment record county » are sikubied whether bel iy eperations commenced or sltey
oy follure to amiablilsh wnit produwction or the ton of pr andior eper on cart walk. o8 the case may be. e l

6. Tha vighis of elther party hersuander may e assiscmed subloasnd (n whnie ot tn pars sad the provisiens heveet hall entend o Weir heirs. suteemsorn.,
sobl and . Hewever. ne b o & 0 ownership of ks Bace. renwsis. or roreltien. shall enis mﬂ_‘bumvﬂ“
of Lansse. Me change or division in such owanurship chail be o Lmerw uwtil nineey (98) daye sfter the Loseew shalt have been furaisbed by rexineared
mall with the erigial ar a certilied cepy of W+ recorend lamr or imnte dearing veme. In the event of & o0 2ub » ¢ in whele
o X, Hadliity Ses b h of any ob »or sre esciusivery moca the owner of this juase or of & portion thevesd or of on interest theveln
wbe s such b k. In the event of the th of any Persen sAtRWE %0 -ratois hereunder, Laere ™ay pay or tender such renisin o the watberieed
depnslonry ook te the crodit of the dorrssec o ta the credit rotate of the ducsased until ouch time ws Lesser i furnmbod prrper evidence of the
sgesintment snd wualification of sa evecune or L) tons ~ or. H there Le mome. them watil Lewee s furnhhod evtdencs matisfoctory o ¥ &2
w %he Detes 2t devh of the & d. In event of > of this Jense 84 1c a segrepsted poition of said land. (he ventals payable herecander
Mbwm-»mw. ) r y accsrdiag to the surface area of vach, asd delfanit in rental
by ene aei offect the rishts of otaer irasehold owneva (including subisssrer). Any Doyment or temder. including but aet lismited to restal and
Jpnity, whith b made wader the terme of this lease 0 youd [0its snd with reascnsbie diligence by Lesore in an attempl o make proper payment, but which
s orsomsowr in whels or In 67t & t0 purties, STMPUNt. Sue dote. Droperty description, or depunitory. shall nevertheless be sufficient w prevent Srtadnciion
of this lease and Corther matutain this leete in elfect (h the cume WeRRE? Gs thounh & proper pasment bad bLren wade: provided. however, Laases siall
ssrvert ouch orver within thivty (30) deys alser Levsre hns recel writton wotice from the party or partis entitled (o recrive e same of such erver. o
ather with such & »s RYE v to Mle Lrvese wmake proper payment.

8. Lemer may st oy time, snd from time w0 thre. enecute and deliver to Lemtar or place of record a relense covering all or ruy portion of lanned
m"mmwmmm.lnnm-mubwwn-llmmubmnwmmum-:wm-
redmee of o] minerels snd strsta of this lease a8 o ORIy wart of the the pay A der shall be reduced in the prapertion thas the nereage
eorgred bevehy o veduted by sach such reicuse.

18. In the event Lawmer, olither befare or after » secured. commiders thet Lessee hos falled 30 perform or to comply with any of
thy enpressed or tmslied eobligations of this t, Lessor shall rotily Lessee in writing allexing specifically the respecta o which lLossor conciders
Lassse has o0 falled te perform ¢ comply. and Levece shall dave ninety (30) days aftler receipt ¢f any such notice within which %o remedy, or commence 0
vemady. ony such detanit oo allaged by Lesror. The delivery of sald notice Lewree cud the lapee therealtar of ninety (90) days shull be & cvadition precedent
» the bWwinging of any sction by Lessor snder sgryemen ther the delivery of any such motice mor the performance thereafter by Letose of anp act
elmad to remecdy asy defavit alleged by Lesesr in amy n be an admission or presumption that Leesee is defnult as t» such obll.

and there shall be ne cancellation of this sgreement. in whole or in part. for failure by Leasee to v dy or remedy say default allaged by

watil the ealstence of such defauli by Lueee bas been finally declared judicielly amd until a ble time th fter has been sllowed to rewmedy

dok 4

)

a2

11. When production e uo‘?h

ere . or inlerrupted by lack of water. Jabor or material. or by fire. storm, floed. war, rebeilica,
tiot, strike, differences w! workmen. or by faslure of h purch
or \:' failure, acctident or breskdown, mechanical or other

carriers. .rs, 5. to take delivery or to transport or te furnish factitties

or

wise. of producing, treating. wathering or delivery facilitien, plants or pipe lines inclodiag
or alterations thercof. or by Imck of market in the fietd for the minerals or ciher subetarces covered heredy and produced
ny cavse whatsoever beyond the control of Lesser. or if Lensce k required. ovdered, ar directed, by any Federal. State, ot mwni-

resuit of u
axecutive order, rule, rewuletls: or a or pr lgated under color of autherity, or by any official acting thereunder. to cease operations
on the leased premises. the time of sny such deizy, suipenss or interr = shail not be counted sgainst Lessee and thin Jease shall remain
delay, suavensicn. or interruption and ninety (30) days theteafter. anything in thia lesse o the contrary notwithetasding.

- 2 N

Seredb: warchmes end GErews W Guiend the Citie 1O AL land. [f Lessor owns lms interest tham the entire fee or mineranl estate (evem thowgh

t&bh‘-e 0 cover ouly such lmser i{nterest) the reuntal.

or other parments 0 be paid Lewor shell be reduced peoportionately. Lesswe ot
-

fon seay disch any tax, mertgage, or other len uoon saki Jand either fn whole or in part, ard thereby be subrogated to such llen with the right

enforecs same and apply rentale and roreities toward sailelying saume.

12. Whonaver ueed in thin lesse. the word “operctions™ abz!l memn &ll work involved in or ry or incid | to any one or more of the following :
tosting. completing. reworkiay beti » fnx, & -

. ung,

o L tde-trock
in an offore 4o obtak or ¢ it of oil, gas, vulphur ov other
fnciuding

gt operativan (through mny existing cr future methed,

tng. plmh‘hck.wtodrln.o!nvnll.or‘::unthd:‘mhmhrn
without Hmhation waterflooding! n an dlmumh.mmnhm:nm

- 14, wmumhcﬂm-‘.hehdhsmwlblh‘ :.m'ellorwdhdrmdorlelamdm.mrw&:dr.m

!
é
i
;.

. oF transporting oil, gas. or other fluid. any pipeline or gutheriag system, or
alac be uead for Lessee's vities en other lands in the

antf
lhrkhtdm“dm’:o'rmd.)bellu.umhuumlnl foub pur over other lands in the

any sctivity or eperation under this lemse.

-Mlsﬂhm&hh&.hmunw-huﬂ!uummmkmw
Should ery )‘rg‘umtt this Sease who is ‘nh.;‘s.

o)

X Hme

Mn‘w;hﬂumh

IR WITNESS WHEREODF, this instrumsnt is executsd cn the dute tlhrst above written.

LESSOR
ACKNOWLEDGMENT
STATE OF NEW MEXICO }
COUNTY OF J
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HIBIT ~cC =

Attached to and made a part of Operating Agreement dated
July 1 1982, between _TEXACO INC. and PRODUCIRG

ROYALTIES, INC. et al.
ACCOUNTING PROCEDURE
JOINT OPERATIONS

I. GENERAL PROVISIONS
Nefinitions

~Joint Property™ shall meanthe real and personal property subject to the agreement to which this Accounting
Procadure is attached.

“Joint Operations” shall mean all operations necessary or proper for the development, operation, protection and
maintenance of the Joint Property.

“Joint Account” shall mean the account showing the charges paid and credits received in the conduct of the Jeint
Operations and which are to be shared by the Parties.

“Operator” shall mean the party designated to conduct the Joini Operations.
“Non-Operators” shall mean the parties tc this agreement other than the Operator.
“Parties” shall mean Operator and Non-Operators,

“First Level Supervisors” shall imean those employees whose primary function in Joint Operations is the direct

supervision of other employees and/or contract labor directly empleyed on the Joint Property in a field operat-

ing capacity.

“Technical Employees” shail mean those employees having special and specific engineering, geological or other

professional skilis, and whose primary function in Joint Operations is the handling of specific operating condi-

tions and problems for the bénefit of the Joint Property.
1

“Personal Expenses” shall mean travel and other reasonable reimbursable expenses of Operator’s employees.
“Material” shall mean personal property, equipment or supplies acquirzd or heid for use on the Joint Property.

“Controllable Material™” shall mear. Material which at the time is so classified in the Material Classification Manual
as most recently recommended by the Councxl of Petroleum Accountants Societies of North America.

Statement and Billings v "
Operator shall bill Non-Operators on or before th?e last day of each month for their proportionate share of the
Joint Account for the preceding month. Such bills will be accorapanied by statements which identify the author-
ity for expenditure, lease or facility, and all charges and credits, summarized by appropriate classifications of in-
vestment and expense except that items of Controllable Material and unusual charges and credits shall be sep-
arately identified and fully described in detail.

srotore

Advances and xa’ incnis uy L“lel—v;-.u

Unless otherwise provided for in the agreement, the Operator may require the Non-Operators to advance their
share of estimated cash outlay for the succeeding month's operation. Operator shall adjust each monthly billing
to reflect advances received from the Non-Operators.

Each Non-Operator shali pay its proportion of all bills within fifteen (15) days after receipt. If payment is not
made within such time, the unpaid balance shall bear interest monthly at the rate of twelve percent (12%) per
annum or the maximum contract rate permitted by the applicable usury laws in the state in which the Joint
Property is located, whichever is the lesser, plus attorney’s fees, court costs, and other costs in connection with
the collection of unpaid amounts.

Adjustments

Payment of any such bills shall not prejudice the righi of any Non-Operator to protest or question the correct-
ness thereof; provided, however, all bills and statements rendered to Non-Cperators by Operator during any
calendar year shall conclusively be presumed tc be true and correct after twenty-four (24) months following
the end of any such calendar year, unless within the said twenty-four (24) month period a Non-Operator takes
written exception thereto and makes claim on Operator for adjustment. No adjustment favorable to Operator shall
be made unless it is made within the same prescribed period. The provisions of this paragraph shall not prevent
adjustments resulting from a physical inventory of Controllable Material as provided for in Section V.

Audils

A. Non-Operator, upon notice in writing to Operator and all Sther Non-Operators, shall have the right to audit Ope-’
rator’s accounts and records relating to the Joint Account for any calendar year within the twenty-four (24) month
period following the end of such calendar year: provided, however, the making of an audit shall not extend the
time for the taking of written exception to and the adjustments of accounts as provided for in Paragraph 1 of this
Section 1. Where there are two or more Non-Operators, the Non-Operators shal! make every reasonable effort to
conduct joint or simultaneous audits in a manner which will result in a minimum of inconvenience to the Opera-
tor. Operator shall bear no portion of the Non-Opcrators’ audit cost incurred under this paragraph unless agreed
to by the Operator.

Approval by Non-Operators

Where an approval or other ugrcement of the Parties or Non-Operators is expressly required under other sec-
tions of this Accounting Procedure and if the agreement to which this Accounting Procedure is attached contains
no contrary provisions in regard thereto, Operator shali notify all Non-Operators of the Operator’s proposal, and
the agreement or approval of a majority in interest of the Non-Operators shall be controlling on all Non-Opera-
tors.
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I1. DIRECT CHARGES

Operator shall charge the Joint Account with the following items:
1. Reniais and Reyalties
Lease rentals and royalties paid by Operator for the Joint Operations.
2. Laber

: A. (1) Salaries and wages of Operator's field cmployees directly employad on the Joint Property in the conduct
of Joint Operations.

(2) Salaries of First Level Supervisors in the field.

{3) Salaries and wages of Technicai Employees directly employed on the Joint Property if such charges are
excluded from the Overhead rates.

B. Operator’s cost of holiday, vacation, sickness and disability benefits and other customary allowances paid to
employees whose salaries and wages are chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraph 2A of this Section
II. Such costs under this Paragraph 2B may be charged on a "wiier and as paid basis” or by “percentage as-
sessment” on the amount of salaries and wages chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraph 2A of this
Section II, If percentage assessment is used. the rate shall be based on the Operator’s cost experience.

C. Expenditures or contributions made pursuant to assessments imposed by governmental authority which are
applicable to Operator's costs chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraphs 2A and 2B of this Sec-
tion IL

D. Personal Expenses of those employees whose salaries and wages are chargeable to the Joint Account under
Paragraph 2A of this Section IIL

3. Employee Benefits

Operater's eurrent ¢65is Of esiauviished plans {ur empioyees’ group life insurance, hospitaiization, persion, re-
tirement, stock purchase, thrift, bunus, and other btenefit plans of a like nature, applicable to Operatar’s labor
cost chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraphs 2A and 2B of this Section II shall be Operator’s actual
cost not to axceed twenty-two percent (22%) or percent most recently recommended by the Council of
Petroleum Accountants Sccieties of North America. j

4. Material - . i
Material purchased or furnished by Operator for use on the Joint Property as provided under Section IV. Only
such Material shall be purchased for or transferred to the Joint Property as may be required for immediate use
and is reasonably practical and consistent with efficient and economical operations. The accumulation of sur-
plus stocks shall be avoided. .

5. Transportation
Trarsportation of employees and Material necessary for the Joint Operations but subject to the followmg limita-
tions:

A. If Material is moved to the Joint Property from the Operator’'s warehouse or other properties, no charge shall
be made to the Joint Account for a distance greater than the distance from the nearest reliable supply store,
recognized barge terminal, or railway receiving point where like material is normaily available, unless agreed
to by the Parties.

‘ ‘ B. If surplus Material is moved to Operator's warehouse or other storage point, no charge shall be made to the
' Joint Account for a distance greater than the distance to the nearest reliable supply store, recognized barge
! terminal, or railway receiving point unless agreed to by the Parties. No charge shall be made to the Joint Ac-
| count for moving Material to other properties belonging to Operator, unless agreed to by tie Parties.

C. In the application of Subparagraphs A and B above, there shall be no equalization of actual gross trucking cost
of $200 or less excluding accessorial charges.

6. Services
The cost of contract services, equipment and utilities provided by outside sources, except services excluded by
Paragraph 9 of Sectxon Il and Paragraph 1. ii of Section III. The cost of professional consultant services and con-
tract services of technical peisonnel divectly engaged on the Joint Property if such charges are excluded from the
Overhead rates. The cost of professional consuliant services or contract services of technical personnel not di-
rectly engaged on the Joint Property shall not be charged to the Joint Account unless previously agreed to by

the Parties,

7. Equipment and Facilities Furnished by Operator

A. Operator shall charge the Joint Account for use of Operator owned equipment and facilities at rates com-
mensurate with costs of ownership and operation. Such rates shall include costs of maintenance, repairs, other
operating expense, insurance, taxes, depreciation, and interest on investment not to exceed eight per cent (8%)
per annum. Such rates shall not exceed average commercial rates currently prevailing in the immediate area
of the Joint Property.

B.. In iieu of charges in Paragraph 7A above, Operator may elect to use average commercial rates prevailing in
the immediate area of the Joint Property less 20<;. For automotive equipment, Operator may clect to use rates
published by the Petroleum Motor Transport Association.

8. Damages and Losses to Joint Property
All costs or expenses necessary for the repair or replacement of Joint Property made necessary because of dani-
ages or losses incurred by fire, tlood, storm, thelt, accident, or other cause, except those resulting from Operator’s
gross negligence or willful misconduct. Opcratar shaii furnish Non-Operator written notice of damages or iosses
incurred as soon as practicable after a report thercof hus been reccived by Operator.

9. Lcgal Expense

b~ Expense of handling, investigating and settling litipation or claims, discharging of liens, payment of judgments
and amounts paid for settlement of claims incurred in or resulling from operations under the agreement or
) necessary to proteet or recover the Joint Property. except that no charge for ~..vices of Operator’s legal staff
! or {eces aor expense of outside attceneys shail be made unless previously agreed to by the Parties. Ail other legal
expense is considered to be covered by the overhead provisions of Section III unless otherwise agreed to by the
Parties, except as provided 1n Sccusn [, Paragraph 3.
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11.

12.

A'll taxes of every kind :m_d nature astessed or levicd upon or in connection with the Joint Property, the opera-
gaon thercot, or the production therefrom. and which taxes have been paid by the OUperater for the benefit of the
rties.

lasurance

Net premiums paid for insurance requited 10 be carried for the Joint Operations for the protection of the Par-
ties. In the event Joint Operations are conducted in a state in which Operator may act as self-insurer for Work-
men's Compensation and or Employers Liability under the respeclive state's laws, Operator may, at its election,
include the risk under its self-insurance program and in that event, Operator shall include a charge at Operator's
cost not to exceed manual rates.

Other Expenditurcs

Any other cxpenditure not covered or deait with in the foregoing provisions of this Section II, or in Section III,
and which is incutred by the Operator in the necessary and proper conduct of the Joint Qperations.

Toaxes

ill. OVERHEAD

Overhead - Drilling and Producing Operatiens
i. As compensation for administrative, supervision, office services and warehousing costs, Operator shall charge
drilling and producing operations on either:
( X ) Fixed Rate Basis, Paragraph 1A, or
{ )} Percentage Basis, Paragraph 1B.
Unless otherwise agreed to by the Parties, such charge shall be in lieu of costs and expenses of all offices
and salaries or wages plus applicable burdens and expenses of ail personnel, except those directly chargeabvle
under Paragraph 2A, Section II. The cost and expense of services from outside sources in connection with
matters of taxation, traffic, accounting or maitters before ¢r invoiving governmental agencies shali be considered
as included in the Overhead rates provided for in the above selected Paragraph of this Section III unless such
cost and expense are agreed to by the Parties as a direct charge to the Joint Account.
fi. The salaries, wages and Personal Expenses of Technical Employees and /or the cost of professional consultant
services and contract services of technical personnel directly employed on the Joint Property shail ( ) shall
not (X ) be covered by the Overhead rates.

A. Overhead - Fixed Rate Basis

(1) Operator shall charge the Joint Account at the following rates per well per month:

Drilling Well Rate $_3,750,00
Producing Well Rate $_372.00

(2) Application of Overhead - Fixed Rate Basis shall be as follows:

(a) Drilling Well Rate

[1] Charges for onshore drilling wells shall begin on the date the well is spudded and terminate on
the date the drilling or completion rig is released, whichever is later, except that no charge shall
be made during suspension of drilling operations for fifteen (15) or more consecutive days.

{2] Charges for offshore drilling wells shall begin on the date when drilling or completion equipment
arrives on location and terminate on the date the drilling or completion equipment moves off loca-
tion or rig is released, whichever occurs first, except that no charge shall be made during suspen-
sion of drilling operations for fifteen (15) or more consecutive days ‘

[3] Charges for wells undergoing any type of workover or recompletion for a period of five (5} con-
secutive days or more shall be made at the drilling well rate. Such charges sball be appiied for
the period from date workover operations, with rig, commence through date of rig release, except
that no charge shall be made during suspension of operations for fifteen (15) or more consecutive
days.

(b) Producing Well Rates

[1] An active well either produced or injected into for any portion of the month shall be considered
as a one-well charge for the entire month.

[2] Each active completicn in a multi-completed well in which production is not commingled down
hole shall be considered as a one-well charge providing each completion is considered a separate |
well by the governing regulatory authority.

[3) An inactive gas well shut in because of overpreduction or failure of purchaser to take the produc-
tion shall be considered as a one-weill charge providing the gas well is directly connected to a per-
manent sales outlet.

[4] A one-well charge may be made for the month in which plugging and abandonment aperations
are completed on any well.

[5] All other inactive weils (including but not limited to inactive welis covered by unit allowable,
lease allowable, transferred allowable, etc.) shaill not qualify for an overhead charge.

(3) The well rates shail be adjusted as of the fivst day of April cach year following the effective date of tl}e
agreement to which this Accounting Procedure is attached. The adjustment shall be computed by multi-
plving the ratz currently in use by the percentage increase or decrease in the average weekly earnings of
Crude Petroleum and Gas Production Workess for the last calendar ycar compared to the calendar year
preceding as shown by the index of average weekly earninus of Crude Petroicum and Gas Fi{:lc!s Produc-
tion Workers as published by the United States Department of Labor. Bureau of Labor Statistics, or the
equivalent Canadian index as published by Statisties Canada, as applicabie. The adjusted rates shall be
the rates currently i1n use, plus or minus the computed adjustment.
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B. Overhead - Percentage Basis
(1) Operator shall charge the Joint Account at the following rates:
{a) Development

Percent ( ;) of the cost of Development of the Joint Property exciusive of costs
provided under Paragraph 9 of Section 11 and ail salvage credits.

(b) Operating

Pereent ( ‘+} of the cost of Opcrating the Joint Property exclusive of custs provided
under Paragraphs 1 and 9 of Section 1§, all salvage credits, the value of injected substances purchased
for secondary recovery and all taxes and assessments which are levied, assessed 2nd paid upon the min-
eral interest in and to the Joint Property.

(2) Aopplication of Overhead - Percentage Basis shall be as follows:

For the purpose of determining charges on a percentage basis under Paragraph 1B of this Section III, de-
velopment shall include all costs in connection with drilling, redrilling, deepening or any remedial opera-
tions ¢a any or all wells involving the use of drilling crew and equipment.; aiso, preliminary expenditures
necessary in preparation for drilling and cxpenditures incurred in abandoning when the well is not com-
pleted us a producer, and original cost of construction or instailation of fixed assets, the expansion of fixed
assets and any other project clearly discernible as a fixed asset, except Major Construction as Ce. ned in
Paragraph 2 of this Section III.- All other cost: shall be considered as Operating.

2. Overhead - Major Construction *

To compensate Qperator for overhead costs incurred in the construction and installation of fixed assets, the ex-
pansion of fixed assets, and any other project clearly discernible as a fixed asset required for the development and
operation of the Joint Property. Operator shall either negotiate a rate prior to the beginning of construction, or shall
charge the Joint Account for Overhead based on the following rates for any Major Construction project in excess

of §

A . “oftctal cestsifsuch costs aremore than$___ _  ~ but less than § ; plus
B, %o of total costs in excess of $ but less than $1,000,000: plus

C. % of total costs in excess of $1.000,000.

Total cost shail mean the gross cost of any one project. For the purpose of this paragraph, the component parts

of a single project shall not be treated separately and tne cost of drilling and workover weils shall be excluded.
3. Amendment of Rates

The Overhead rates provided for in this Section III may be amended from time to time oaly by mutual agreement
between the Parties hereto if, in practice, the rates are found to be insuificient or excessive.

IV. PRICING OF JOINT ACCOUNT MATERIAL PURCHASES, TRANSFERS AND DISPOSITIONS

Operator is responsible for Joini Account Material and shali make proper and timely charges and credits for al! ma-
terial movements affecting the Joint Property. Cperater shall provide all Material for use on the Joint Property; how-
ever, at Operator’s option, such Material may be supplied by the Non-Operator. Operator shall make timely disposition
of idie and.or surplus Material, such disposai being made eithcr.through sale to Operator or Non-Operator, division in
kind, or sale to outsiders. Operator may purchase, but shail be under no obligation to purchase, interest of Non-Opera-
tors in surplus condition A or B Material. The disposal of surplus Controllable Material not purchased by the Opera-
tor shall be agreed to by the Parties.

1. Purchases
Material purchased shall be charged at the price paid by Operator after deduction of all discounts received. In case
of Material found to be defective or returned to vendor for any ather reason, credit shall be passed to the Joint
Account when adjustinent has been received by the Operator.

2. Transfers and Dispositions _
Material furnished to the Joint Property and Material transferred from the Joint Property or disposed of by the
Operator, unless otherwise agreed to by the Parties, shall be priced on the following bases exclusive of cash dis-
counts:

A. New Material (Condition A)

(1) Tubular goods, except line pipe, shali be priced at the current new price in effect on date of movement on a
maximum carload or barge load weignt basis, regardless of quantity transferred, equalized to the lowest
published price f.0.b. railway receiving point or recognized barge ierminal nearest the Joint Property
where such Material is normally available.

(2) Line Pipe

(a) Movement of less than 30,000 pounds shall be priced at the current new price, in effect at date of
movement, as listed by a reliable supply store nearest the Joint Propeity where such Materizl is nor-
malily available. .

(b) Movement of 30,660 pounds or more shall be priced under provisions of tubular goods pricing in Para-
graph 2A (1) of this Section V.

{3) Other Material shail be priced at the current new price. in effect at date of movement, as listed by a reliable
supply store or f.0.b. railway receiving point ncarest the Joint Property where such Material is normaily
available.

B. Good Used Muterial (Condition B)
Material in sound and serviceable condition and suitable for reuse without reconditioning:
{1) Material mioved to the Joint Property
“ (a) At sceventy-five percent (75, ) of current new price. as determined by Paragraph 2A of this Section IV,
(2Y Material moved from the Joint Property

(a) At seventy-five percent (7537 ) of current new price. as determined by Paragraph 2ZA of this Section IV,
i Materal was orizmally chursed to the Jont Account as new Material, or

* To Be Negotiated )
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{b) at sixtv-five percent (637,11 of culrent aew orice. as actermuned by Darazessh A of thas Section
IV, if Material was oniminaliv charzed 10 the Joint Accouat as wood used Material at seventy-tive per-
cent (737 ) of current new price.
The cost of reconditioning, if any, shalt be absorbed by the transterring property.
C. Other Used Matertal (Condition C and D)
(1) Condition C
Material which 15 not in sound and serviccable condition und not suitable for its onigmal function until
after reconditioning shall be priced at fifty pereent (597 ) of current new price as determined by Para-

graph 2A of this Scction IV. The cost of reconditioning shall be charged to the receiving property, pro-
vided Condition C value plus cost of reconditioning docs not exceed Condition B value.
(2) Condition D

Al other Maicnal, including junk, shail be priced at a value commensurate with its use or at prevailing
prices. Material no longer suitable for its original purpose but usable for some other purpose, shail be
priced on a basis comparable with that of items normally used for such other purpose. Operator may dis-
pose of Condition D Materiai under procedures normaily utilized by the Operator without prior approval
of Non-Operators.

D. Obsolete Material

Material which is serviceable and usable for its original function but condition 2nd ‘or value of such Material
is not equivalent to that which would justify a price as provided above may be specially priced as agreed to by
the Parties. Such price should resuit in the Joint Account being charged with ihe value of the service ren-
dered by such Material.
E. Pricing Conditions
{1) Loading and unloading costs may be ciizrged to the Joint Account at the rate of fifteen cents (15¢) per
hundred weight on all tubular goods movements, in lieu of loading ané unloading costs sustained, when
aciuai Bauiing cost or such tubular goods are equalized under provisions of Paragraph 5 of Section II.
{2) Material involving erection costs shall be charged at applicable percentage of the current knocked-down
price of new Material.
Premium Prices
Whenever Material is not readily «btainable at published or listed prices because of national emergencies, strikes
or other unusual causes over which the Operator has no control, the Operator may charge the Joint Account for the
required Material at the Operator's actual cost incurred in providing such Material, in making it suitable for use,
and in moving it to the Joint Property: provided notice in writing is furnished to Non-Operators of the proposed
charge prior to billing Non-Operatars for such Material. Each Non-Operator shall have the right, by so electing and
notifying Operator within ten days after receiving notice from Operator, to furnish in kind all or part of his share
of such "Material suitable for use and acceptabile tc Operator.

Warra‘uﬁ"':qf Material Furnished by Operator

Operatar dpes not warrant the Material 1u..ished. In case of defective Material, credit shall not be passed to the
Joint Accpunt until adjustment has been received by Operator from the manufacturers or their agents.

V. INVENTORIES
Operator shall maintain detailed records of Controllable Material.

Periodic Inventories, Notice and Representation

At reasonable intervals, Inventories shall be taken by Operator of the Joint Account Controllable Material.
Written notice of intention to take inventory shall be given by Operator at least thirty (30) days before any inven-
tory is to begin so that Non-Operators may be represented when any inventory is taken. Failure of Non-Operators
to be represented at an inventory shall bind Non-Operators to accept the inventory taken by Operator.

Reconciliation and Adjustment of Inventories

Reconciliation of a physical inventory with the Joint Account shall be made, and a list of overages and shortages
shall be furnished to the Non-Operators within six months following the taking of the inventory. Inventory ad-
justments shall be made by Operator with the Joint Account for overages and shortages, but Operator shall be
held accountable only for shortages due to lack of reasonable diligence.

Special Inveateries

Special Inventories may be taken whenever there is any sale or change of interest in the Joint Property. It shall-
be the duty of the party selling to notify all other Parties as quickly as possible after the transfer of interest takes
place. In such cases, both the seller and the purchaser shall be governed by suck inventory.

Expense of Conducting Periodic Inveniorics

The expense of conducting periodic Inventories shall not be charged to the Joint Account unless agreed to by the
Parties.




EXHIBIT "D"

(Attached to and madr a part of Oporuting Agreement dated July 1,
1982, between TEXACO INC. and PRODUCING ROYALTIES, INC. et al)

INSURANCE PROVISIONS

Unit Operator shall carry the following insurance with respect o

‘ Unit Operations:

{1) Public tiabiiicty and property damage insurance with limits
of $100,000.00 for {njuries to or death of one person and
$300.000.00 far (niuries ar dasths {n ane aszfdant  and

$100,000.00 for propcrty demsge fn one accident.

(2) Autcmobile public liability and property damsge insurance
with limits of $100,000.00 for injuries to or death of ome
person and $300,000.00 for {njuries or deaths in one
accident, and $100,000.00 for property damage in one
accident.

All insurance coverage required hereby shall be carried at the joint
sxpease and for the bemafir of the Working Interest Cwners., Fremiums for
sutomobile public liability and property damage insurance or Unit Operator's
fully ovned equipment shall not be charged directly to the joint account, but
will be covered by the flat rate charge assessed for the use of such equipment.
Unit Operator will mot carry fire, windstorm cor explosioe insurance covering
Unit Operatione or Unit Equipment.

tractors and subcontractors will be required to carry imsurance of
the same typep as herefnabove specified and in such amounts as deemed necessary
by Working Interest Ownars.

1f the parties hereto or any of them shall insure their respective
visks beyond the specific limits of insurance required hereunder to be carried
by the Unit Operator, the benefits of such insurance shall inure to the parties
procuring snd maintaining the same, respectively, and the cost of such {nsurance
shall be bornas by such parties, respectively, without reimbursement one from the
other snd without entering into any accounting hereunder.




ExHIsIiT _E"

GAS STORAGE AND BALANCING PROCEDURE

(Attached to and made a part of Operating Agreement dated July 1,
1982, between TEXACU INC. and PRODUCING ROYALTIES, INC. et al)

The parties to the Operating Agreement to which this Exhibit "E"
is attached own the working interest in the gas rights underlying
the Unit Area covered by such agreement in accordance with the
percentages of participation as set forth in Exhibit "A" to the
Operating Agreement.

Subject to all of the terms of the Operating Agreement, each
party has the right to take its share of gas produced from the
Mnit Area and market the same. In the event any of the parties
hereto is not at any time taking or marketing its share of gas or
has contracted to sell its share of gas produced from the Unit
Area to a purchaser which does not at any time while this agree-
ment is in effect take the full share of gas attributable to the
interest of such party, the terms of this agreemen: shall auto-
mataically become effective.

During the period or periods when any party hereto has no market
for its share of gas produced from any proration unit wichin the
Unit Area, or its purchaser does not take its full share of gas
produced from such proration unit, the other parties shall be en-
titled to produce each month oneé huridred percent of the allowable
gas production assigned to such proration unit by the State regu-
latory body having jurisdiction and shall be entitled to take

and deliver to its or their purchaser all of such gas production.
All parties hereto shall share in and own the liquid hydrocarbons
recovered from such gas by lease equipment in accordance with
their respective interests and subject to the Operating Agreement
to which this agreement is attached, but the party or parties

‘taking such gas shall own all of the gas delivered to its or their

purchaser.

On a cumulative basis, each party not taking or marketing its full
share of the gas produced shall be credited with gas in storage
equal to its full share of the gas produced under this agreement,
less its share of gas used in lease operations, vented or lost,

and less that portion such party took or delivered to its purchaser.
Each party taking gas shall furnish, or cause to be furnished, the
Operator a monthly statement of gas taken. The Operator will main-
tain a current account of the gas balance between the parties and
will furnish all parties hereto and their purchasers monthly state-
ments showing the total gquantity of gas produced, the amount used
in lease operations, vented or lost, the total quantity of liquid
hydrocarbons recovered therefrom, and the monthly and cumulative
over and under account of each party.

Exhibit "E"
Page 1 of 2 Pages




After notice to tha Operaror, any parfty at any time may begin
taking or delivering to its purchaser icts full share of the gas
produced from a proration unit under which it has gas in storage
less such party's share of gas used in operations, vented or lost.
In addition to such share, each party, including the Operator,
until it has recoverad its gas in storage and balanced the gas
account as to its interest, shall be entitlad to take or deliver
to its purchaser a share of gas datermined by multiplying fifty
percent (50%) of the interest in the current gas production of

the party or parties without gas in storage by a fraction, the
numerator of which is the interest in the proration unit of such
party with gas in storage and the denominator of which is the
totai percentags interest in such proration unit of all parties
with gas in storage currently taking or delivering to a purchaser.
This agreement shall constitute a separate agreement as to each
reservoir in the Unit Area, except iy production from two or more
reservoirs is commingled in the wellbore so that the gas frem
each such reservoir cannot be separately metered, the commingled
producing horizons shall then be considered to be a single reser-
vcir for the purpose of this agreement. When gas production from
a reservoir in a proration unit p-rmanently ceases in an unbal-
anced condition, the undernroduced party mayv taka g2z production
from the other proration units in the Unit Area producing from
the same reservoir. Production cannot be taken from one reservoir
for the purpose of balancing underproduction from other reservoirs.

Bach party producing and *aking or delivering as to its purchaser
shall pay any and all production taxes due on such gas.

Nothing herein shall be construed to deny any party the right,

from time to time, to produce and take or deliver to its purchaser
its full share of the allowable gas production to meet the deliver-
ability tests required by its purchaser.

whan gas production from a gas well reservoir permanently ceases,
it shall be the obligation of the Unit Operator to determine the
final accounting of underproduction and overproduction and each
overproduced party shall account to and compensate each under-
produced party with a sum of money egual to the amouat actually
recoived, less applicable taxes and royalties, by any overproduced
party from the sale of that part of the total cumulative volume of
gas produced which the underproduccd party was entitled to take.
Payment for such overproduction shall be in the order of accrual.

Exhibit "E"
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EXHIZBIT "B

(Attached to and made a part of Operating Agreement dated July 1,
1982, between TEXACO INC. and PRODUCING ROYALTIES, INC. et al)

NON=-DISCRIMINATION AND CERTIFICATION OF NON-SEGREGATED FACILITIES

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

During the pertormance of the contract described above, Contractor agrees to the following
additional terms and conditions to th& extent they may be applicable to the work to be performed
under such contract in accordance with the provisions of the following describhed Executive
Orders, Acts, and implementing ruies and regulations issued thereunder.

A. E.O. 11246, as amended by E.O. 11375 {Race, Color, Religion, Sex and National Origin)

1. if the contract is in excess of $10,000, the Contractor agrees to comply with the provi-
sions of Section 202 of such Order (the “Equal Opportunity clause"), which clause is
incorporate herein by reference pursuant to the regulations promulgated under such
Order (41 C.F.R. Sec. 60-1.4(aV).

2. [f the contractis in excess of $10,000. the Contractor certifies that it does not maintain or
provide, nor will it maintain or provide for its employes any segregated facilities at any of
its establisnments, and that it does not permit nor will it permit its employes to perform
their services at any location, under its control, where segregated facilities are main-
tained.* Contractor agrees that a breach of this cartification is a vioiation oi the Equali
Opportunity clause of Executive Order 11246. Contractor further agrees that (except
where it has obtained identical certifications frem proposed subcontractors for specific
time periods) it will obtain identical certifications from proposed subcontractars prior to
the award of subconiractors exceeding $10,000 which are not exempt from the provisions
of the Equa! Opportunity clause; that it will retain such certifications in its files; and that
it will forward the precribed notice to such proposed subcontractors {except where the
proposed subcontractors have submitted identical certitications for specific time
periods).**

*As used in this certification, the term “segregated facilities” means any waiting rooms, work
areas, rest rooms and wash rooms, restaurants and other eating areas, time clocks, focker
rooms and other storage or dressing areas, parking lots, drinking fountains, recreation or enter-
tainment areas, transportation and housing facilities provided for employes which are
segregated by explicit directive or are in fact segregated on the basis of race, creed, color or na-
tional origin because of habit, local custom or otherwise.

**The form of the prescribed notice is as follows: NOTICE TO PROSPECTIVE SUBCONTRAC-
TORS OF REQUIREMENT FOR CERTIFICATIONS OF NONSEGREGATED FACILITIES. A Certif-
icate of Nonsegregated Facilities as required by the May 9, 1967 order on Elimination ot
Segregated Facilities, by the Secretary of Labor (32 Fed. Reg. 7439, May 18, 1967), must be sub-
mitted prior to the award of a subcontract exceeding $16,000 which is not exempt from the pro-
visions of the Equal Opportunity clause. The certification may be submitted either for each sub-
contract or for all subcontracts during a period (i.e., quarierly, seminannually or annually).
Note: The penalty for making false statements in offers is prescribed in 18 U.S.C. 1001.

3. ifthe coniractis in excess of $50,000 and the Contractor has more than 50 employes, the
Contractor agrees {a) to filz annually, on or before March 31 of each year, (or within 30
days after the award of such contract if not filed within 12 months preceding the date of
the award), complete and accurate reports on Standard Form 100 (EEO-1) with the appro-
priate governmental agency, in accordance with the regulations issued by the Secretary
of Labor (41 C.F.R. Sec. 60-1.7), and (b) to develop a written affirmative action compliance
program for each of its establishments in accordance with the regulations issued by the
Secretary of Labor (41 C.F.R. Sec. 60-1.40).

Exhibit "F"
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8. E.O. 11701 (Section 402-Veterans Readjustment Act of 1974)

if the coniract is in excess of $10,000, the Contractor agrees to comply with the atfirmative
action clause and regulations promulgated under such Order (41 C.F.R. Part 60-250) which
clause is incorporated herein by reference pursuant to Section 60-250.22 of such reguiations.

C. E.0. 11758 (Section 503-Rehabilitation Act of 1973)

1.

1.

If the contract is in excass of $2,500, the Contractor agrees (0 comply with the affirmative
action clause and the regulaiions promulgated under such Order (41 C.F.R. Part 60-741),
which clause is incorporated herein by reference pursuant to Section 60-741.22 of such
regulations.

. E.O. 11625 {Minority Business Entsrprises)

If the contract is in excess of $10,000, the Contractor agrees to use its best etfects to pro-
vide minority business enterprises with the maximum practicable opportunity to partici-
pate in the pertormance of such contract to the fullest extent consistant with the effi-
cient performance thereof (41 C.F.R. Sec. 1-1.1310-2(a)).

If the contract is in excess of $500,000, the Contractor agrees to comply with the Minority
Business Enterprises Subcontracting Program clause promuigated under such Order (31
C.F.R. Sec. 1-1.1310-2(b)), which clause is incorporated herein by reference.

E. Section 905-Raiiroad Revitalization and Regulatory Reform Act of 1976

The centractor agrees to comply with the requirements of Title 49 C.F.R. 265 Subpart B of
the regulations promulgated under such Act regarding “Nondiscrimination in Federally
assisted Railroad Programs'* and the nondiscrimination clauses therein are incorporated
herein by reference.

If the contract is for $50.000 or more, the Contractor agrees to comply with and imple-
ment the Affirmatative Action Program established pursuant to Section 265.11 of 49
C.F.R.
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Lease Name. Land Dept.
% Well No. LEE CARTER WELL ROo. 1 Leage No. 192923
County Lea State New MexiccDistrict  Hobbs

-l

AUTHCRITY FCQ EXPENDITURE

M-112 (Drlg)

Wit ZCART
Fle ld=cuseyv - -Strawwage

Area Caprock

Classification: Explcoratory Development X 011 X

G2a Depth 11.500°

Location 1980' FNL & 660° PCL, Section 33, T-16-S. R-37-E
= Kt d 4o Ho - « 1.
WELL AND.LEASE h“c ’WCMT
Eerace Assembly: 13-3/8" x 8-5/8" x 5-1/2" x € cen- P
2-7/8", SQQQ psi W.P. 20,000 5.000
350 13-3/8 OD 48 7 _H-40,8TC Cacling 10,000
2100 8-5/8 24 # K-55,8TC " 30,300
2400° 8-5/8 PD 28 ¥ S-80,STC _ 44,000
- 300 8~5/8 Ui 32 # 5-80,STC prift to 7-7/8" 6,000
6500° 5-1/2__ " 0D 17 # [K-55,.LIC 69,600 _
4500 5-1/2 CD__ 17 # N-80,LTC 72,000
500" 5-1/2 ~ OD 17 ¥ s-95,LTC 4,200
1 production Packerx 8,000
118 OD 'I‘f Y
3500 2-3/8 " QD 4.7 # J-55,EUE Tubing 21,800
| 2000° 2-3/8 " 0D 4.7 # N-80,EUE _ " ’ 13,600
3000 2-7/8 0D # _T&C Line Pipe 13,900 |
Install Ing Line Pipe 9000 i
SUB _ACCT | INTANGIBLE DEVELOFMENT CUSTS: seow -
60 Trucking 15,000
761 Roads, Dirv York, Pits 15,000~
762 Contract Drilling - Footage It 23 _
763 ‘Contract Dr1111ng - D=3 Work 45 Days & ¢ 7 500 337,500 - _
704 Contract Completion Unit (incl.C.T. )lOuaYS @ $130l 15,000
105 Bits 50,000 - 2coe
{07 Salariea & Vages - llon-Rig (Co. Payroll only) 5,000 |
T6Y Drilil Pipe Rentzal
(70 Directlonal Tools & Services ?
T71 Flshing,Tools and Sarvices
772 Otner Rentali Tools & Eq. (Geolograph, Gas Datec-
A tor, Mud Legging Cnit, Etc. )
173 Mud and Additives 75,000~ |
710 Cementing & Services (Inc. Centrallzers, Scrap- 65,000 72 b5
ers, Floating Equipment & Temp. Surveys ) l
715 Water 30,000
176 Fuel
177 Corinz Servicza and Analysis
778 Drill Stern and Wire Liane Testing Tests @ §
- T79 Pertorating 12,000
780 Acildizing (. ) and/or Fracturing ( ) 20,000
Tl “klectric Logglng and Surveyvs 30,000~
182 Waste Disposal oi Mud, Cnemicals, Etc.
783 Damagess
789 Other Drilling Costs (Inc. Cattle Guard, Stak- 90,000 -
ing, Location, State Permits, Etc. ) '
Tubing Inspection 10,000 3
Casing Crews 15,000 >°f ~
Rig Move in 100,000 -
—
Well & Gross TOPALS:} $914,500 B 315,400
%SDZ Eqpt [§ j P E,o Zrp
:122449 > 890,300 ! !
fotals ' RAND Tof\L §! 229,900
— == — —
TR LG T AL T POV e e e o o T 1 T WU ETUT A Lo Dals )
Setr. Enar siean  OEY 555 l A 7,778 L
Jomptrotler - i/ /0
Jarencuse [
‘hesL. Supt, 1 1
quL Supc. el f':_ m___”L - 1N
Days to Drll: 45 Days .to Cump cte 15 Estlmaze Ko.

ARrtD(L) ., €48, A v, Ar°5, SeE, F, Je
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Docket No. 26-82

Dockets Nos. 27-82 and 28-82 are tentativelv set for Seplember 1 and September 15, 1982. Applications for hearing
myst de filed at least 22 days in advance of heering date.

DOCKET: EXAFIMER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - AUSUST 18, 1982

9 AN, - OIL CCNSERVATION DIVISION - MORGAN WALL,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The Tollowing cases will Ge heard before Daniel 5. Nutter, Examiver, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:
ALLOMABLE: (1) Comsideration of the alloweble producticn of gas for September, 1982, from fifteen

CASE 7635:

CASE 7636:

CASE_7637:

CASE 7638:

CASE 7639:

CASE_7640:

CASE 7641:

CASE 7642:

prorated pools in Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, MNew Mexico.

{(2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for September, 1962, from four prorated
pools in San Juan, RiZ Arriba, and Sandeval Counties, Mew Hexico.

In the matter of the hearing called by the Qil lonservation Divisicn on its own motion to perwit

-In-Action, Travelers Indemnity and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why
the Trigg Well Ko. 3 jocated in Unit J, Section 25, Township 15 MNorth, Range 28 East, San Miguel
County, should not be plucged and abandonad im accordanca with o Divisisn-approved plugging pro-
gram. :

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own Action to permit
C02-In-Action, Travelers Indemnity and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why
the Amistad No. 1 located ia Unit E of Section 18, and the Amistad Ne. 2 located in Unit b of
Section 7, both in Township 19 North, Range 36 East, Union County, should not be plugged and aban-
doned in accordance with a Division-approved plugging program.

In the matter of the hearina called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion to perwit
R.A.F. Enterprises, Fireman's Fund Insurance Company and 2l] other interested parties to appear
and show cause why the Shaw Well No. 1, located in Unit H, Section 18, Township 4 Horth, Range

8 East, Torrance County, should nct be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved
plugging program.

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0i1 Conservation Bivision on its own motion to permit
Cibola Energy Corporation, Mid-Continent Casuvalty Company, and al) other interested parties to
appear and show cause why the Simms Ranch Well No. 1, located in Unit N, Section 9, the Clyde
Berlier Nell Mo. 1, located in Unit K and the Clyde Berlier Well No. 2, located in Unit ¥, both
in Section 21, the Mora Ranch Well No. 3 located in Unit M and the Mora Ranch Well No. 4, located
in Unit M, both in Section 5, all in Township 21-North, Range 21 East, Hora County, should not
be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved plugging program.

Application of Acoma 0i1 Corporation for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Wantz Abo,
Drinkard and Blinebry Pool production in the wellbore of its S. J. Starkeys Lease Well No. 2,
located in Unit B of Section 26, Township 21 South, Range 37 East. -

Application of Morris R. Antweil for compulsary pooling, Lea County, Mew Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order peoling all wineral interests in all formations
from the surface down through and including the Abo forsstion in and under the NE/4 NE/4 of Section
12, Township 20 South, Range 37 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard locatian
thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the alioca-
tion of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation
of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of Resding & Bates Petroleum Co. for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all wineral interests in all formations
from the surface down through the Devonian formation underlying the MW/4 SE/4 of Section 33, Township
14 South,. Range 38 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. ‘
Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the
cost thereof as well as actual operating costs andcharges for supervision, designation of applicant
as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of Doyle Hartman for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order poaling all mineral interests from the surface
through the Jalmat Pool, underlying a previously approved 120-acre non-standard proration unit
comprising the S/2 WE/4 and NE/4 NE/4 of Section 20, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, to be dedi-
cated to a well to be drilled at a previously approved unorthodox location. Also to be considered
will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as
well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of
the well and a charge for risk invelved in drilling said well.
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- CASE_7643: Application of Texaco, lnc. for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
4'\—ﬁ_hmmcmt. in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooiing all mineral interests in the Drinkard
and Straws fureations underlying the W/2 NE/4 of Saction 33, Township 16 South, Range 37 East,
| Casey-West Knowles Area, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon.
} Also to be comsidered will be the cost of driliing and completing said well and the allocation of
} the cost thereof as well as sctual opereting costs and charges for supervision, designation of appli-
cant as uperator of the well and a charge for risk invnlved in drilling said well.

CASE 7650: Application of Texaco Inc. for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styied cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Drinkard
and Strawn formations underlying the E/Z NE/4& of Section 33, Township 16 South, Rarnge 37 East,
Casey-West Xnowles Ares, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon.
Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation
of the cost thareof as weil as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of
applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

CASE 7684: Application of Rault Petroleum Corporation & McKay Petroleum Corporation for compuisory pooling,
De Baca County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an ordar nonling all miperal
intarects from the surface 1o the Dase of the Abo formation underlying the SW/4 of Section 33, Township
3 South, Range 2% East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also
tc be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the
cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant
as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said weil.

CASE 7645: Application of Stevens Operating Corporation for compulsary poaling, Chaves County, Wew Mexico.
Applicant, fn the above-styled cause, seeks an crder pooling all wmineral interests from the surface
down to the base of the Abo formation underlying the NE/4 of Section 29, Township 7 South, Range
26 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered
will be the cost of drilling and completing saic well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well
as actual operating costs znd charges f r supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the
well and a charge for risk invoived in drilling said well.

CASE 7652: Application of Conoco Inc. for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, Mew Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause,seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Cisco forma-
tion underiying all of parctal Sections 34 and 35, Township 20 1/2 South, Range 23 fast, underlying
a previously approved 688-acre non-standard proration unit, to be dedicated to a well at a previously
approved unorthodox location which is to be re-entered. Also to be considered will be the cost of
re-entering said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and
charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk in-
volved in re-entering said we?!l‘?

CASE _7645: Application of Tenneco 0i1 Company for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, Mew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks app-oval for the unorthodcx Tocation of 2 Pennsylvanian
gas well to be drilled 1855 feet from the North line and 660 feet from the €ast line of Section 25,
Township 16 South, Range 33 East, the N/2 of said Section 25 to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 7657: Application of Nortex Gas & 0i1 Company for the amendwent of Order Ko. R-6903, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the atove-styled cause, seeks the amendment of Division Order No. R-6903 to provide
that non-consenting working interest owners shall have thirty days following final adjudication of
title in which to pay their proportionate share of well costs. -

CASE 7647: Application of Guest Energy Corporation for salt water disposal, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water into the San
Andres formation in the open hole interval from 4150 feet to 5600 feet in jts State A Well No. 2,
located ia Unit L of Section 26, Township 14 South, Range 33 East.

CASE 75653: Application of Rio Pecos Corporation for a unit agreement, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the Chaverlea-North Federal Unit Area,
comprising 1,920 acres, more or less, of Federal and Fee lands in Township 8 South, Range 31 East.

CASE 7648: Appiication of Rio Pecos Corporation for compulsory pooling, Eddy County. Mew Mexico. 1
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests from the top :
of the Wolfcamp to the base of the Pennsylvanian formation, underlying the ¥/2 of Section 3S, {

Township 18 South, Range 24 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location

thereon. Also to be considered will be ithe cost of drilling and completing said well and the alloca-

tion of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation .
of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well. !
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Application of Rault Petraleux Carporation for an unorthodox gas well location, Chaves County,

New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location

for an undesignated Pennsylvanian gas wall to be drilled 600 feet from the South Yine and 660 feet
from the West line of Section 13, Township 8 Soutk, Range 27 East, the $/2 of said Section 13 to
be dedicated to the well.

(Reopened)

Iv the matter of Case 7306 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-6769 which
promuligated temporary pool rules for Maders-Lower Pean Gas Pool in Lea County, including pro-
vision for G40-acre spacing units. All interested parties may appear and show cause why said
pool should nct be developed on 320-acre spacing.

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styied cause, seeks an order pooling all wineral interests from the
surface down through the Abo formation underlying the M4/4 of Section 20, Towmship 7 South,

Range 26 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location theveon. Also to
be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the
cast thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of appii-
cant &s operztor of the w2ll and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

CASES 7528 and 7523: ({Continued from July /, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

CASE_7649:

CASE 7594:

Application of Jack J. Grynberg for cowpylsary pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in cach of the following two cases, seeks an order pooling all mineral intsrests down
through the Abo formation underlying the iands specified-in each case, sach to form a standard
160-acre gas spacing and proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be drillec at a standard
Tocation thereon. Also to be considered in each case will be the cost of drilling and completiig
said wells and the allocation of the cost thereof &5 well as actual operating costs and charges
for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the wells and a charge for risk involved
in drilYing said wells:

CASE 7528: MNM/4 Sectiom &4, Township 5 South, Range 24 East
CASE 7529: NE/4 Section &4, Township 5 South, Range 24 East

Application of Southern Union Exploration Company for retroactive exemption, San Juan and Rio Arriba
Counties, Mew Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the retroactive exemption from
Section 5 of the New Nexico Katural Gas Pricing Act of the following Basin Dakota infill wells:
Jicarilla A No. 13-E in Unit N of Section 13 and Jicarilla A No. 10-E in Umit G of Section 23, both
in Township 26 North, Range 4 West, and Jicarilla K No. 15-E in Unit A of Sectfon 1, Township 25
North, Range 5 ¥est, all in Rio Arriba County, and the Hodges No. 15-E in Unit J of Section 27,
Yownship 26 North, Range 8 West. Each of the aforesaid wells was subject to the New Mexico Natural
Gas Pricing Act until exempted from sase by the Division on July 23, 1982, and applicant seeks the
retroactive exemption of esch of said wells to date of first delivery into the pipeline which ranges
from December 24, 1980 to January 11, 1982.

(Continued from July 21, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for statutory unitization, Lea County, New Mexico.
Appticant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order unitizing, for the purposes of a secondary
recovery project, all mineral interests in that portion of the Bone Spring formation described as
the Carbonate unit between the first and second Bore Spring Sands underlying the Young Deep Umit,
encompassing 560 acres, wore or less, of Federal lands underlying portions of Sections 3, 4, 9 and
10, Towmship 18 South, Range 32 East.




LAW OFFICES

HINKLE, COX, EATON, COFFIELD & HENSLEY
1000 FINSYT NATIONAL BANK BUILDING
LEWS C. Cox* T CALDOTR C2ZELL JA* POST OFFICE 8OX 38580

OF COUNSEL
PALL W EATON HLAM & BUAFORD MIDLAND, TEXAS 7?9702 CLARENCE €. WNRLE
CONRAC £ CCPRELD JOMN S NELSON ROY C SNODGRASS. JR
HAROLD L MENSLEY JR® RICHARD £ OLSON® (915) €83-3631 O. M. CALHOUN
TUARY o DEBORAH NORWONO
an;:M ANDERSON CARTER, T W £ BONDURANT, JR. U997
PAUL U KELLY, JR® STEVEN D ARNOLD ROBERT 4. STONE (905-198Y
JAMES M BOZARTH JEFFREY L SOWMAN
DOUGLAS L LUNSFORD®  JOMN C. HARRISON® ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO OFFiCE
PAUL M. BOHANNON DAVID 1. SPOEDE 800 HINKLE SUILDING
EMNEST R FINNEY SR JEFFREY D HEWETY Jl11Y 231 1982 POST OFRICE BOX IO
J. DOUGLAS FOSTER JAMES BRUCE® 1508) @22-85:0

AMARILLO, TEXAS OFFICE

%O LICENSED N TEXAS

(FOO AMTRICAN NATIONAL BANK BUNDING
POST OFFICE BOX 0S8
BO8 3725569

Mr. Dan Nutter 5
0il Conservation Division . N,
Post Office Box 2088 (e dx :
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Texaco Inc. Application for
Compulsory Pooling, Lea County,

 \ P8 3
Mew Mexioco

Dear Dan:

I am transmitting herewith, executed in triplicate, copies of
an Avplication for Texacc Inc. for compulsory pooling regarding
its Lee Carter Well #3**in WkNE% Section 33, Township 16 South,
Range 37 Bast, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico. Please note

that we have requested that thir Application be set for hearing
on August 18, 1982.

If any additional materials or information are required,
please advise.

Very truly yours,

HINKLE, COX, EATON,
COFFIELD & HENSLEY

N

CEC:cl Conrad E. Coffield
xc: Texaco Inc.

Attention: Bruce Pope
Ron Griggs

RN
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION f
OF ENERGY AND MINERALS NRPARTMENT 0/
THE h {2 DF

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 3 4 /

APPLICATION OF TEXACO INC. FOR )
COMPULSORY POOLING, LEA COUNTY, ) v
NEW MEXICO ) ;/LJK 7 ¢

APPLICATION

Texaco Inc., by its undersigned attorneys, hereby makes
application for an Order pooling all interests in the Drinkard
and Strawn formations underlying the WhNEX Section 33, Township
16 South, Range 37 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico, and in
support thereof would show:

1. Applicant is entitled to proceed with the drilling of a
well located in the WNEX of Section 33, Township 16 South,

Rznge 37 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico, under the
authority of Applicant's ownership of an oil and gas leasehold
interest therein.

2. Applicant proposes to drill its Lee Carter Well #ifat a
legal location in said WANE% Section 33, to a depth sufficient to
test the Drinkard and Strawn formations and seeks to dedicate the
WkNEBX of Section 33 to the well, Applicant requested the parties
listed on the attached schedule as leasehold owners of mineral
interests in WkNEX% Section 33 to agree to participate in the
drilling of said well or to farmout or otherwise commit their
interests to said well, but the parties so far have refused to do
so.

3. Applicant asks that the Division consider the cost of
érilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost
thereof as well as actual operating costs and charged for super-
vision, designation of applicant as operator of the well and a
charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

4. The pooling of all interests in the Drinkard and Strawn
formations in WiNE% Section 33 will avoid the drilling of unne-

cessary wells, prevent waste and protect correlative rights.




S. Applicant respectiully requests the setting of this
matter before the Division at its regqular hearing on August 1R,
1982,
Dated this 933& day of July, 1382.
HINXLE, COX, EATOW, COPPFIELD & HENSLEY

Post Office Box 35
Midland, Texas 79702
Attorneys for Texaco Inc.




ECHEDULE

M. J. R. McGinley
420 South Main
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103

Lanroy Inc.
420 South Main
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103

Cleroy Inc.
420 South Main
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103
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ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 7643

{,
i o
//’ Order No. R- U b Z-

~’

APPLICATION OF TEXACO, INC. FOR
COMPULSORY POOLING, LEA COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO.

N

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on August 18,

1982, at Santa Fe, New Mexicc, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this day of August, 1982, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the

premises,

FINDS:




o

o mne

£y - e emnabe T 2 -— d - 2 Lo 2 %
tiy nat due public notice having been given as reguired

by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the

subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Texaco, Inc.

s an order
. . Srom :?52.— Drinkasd
ooling all mineral interests -
rmadion o & Sn‘f'wz"” D21osd vhe base he Shasn

ormation@® underlying the W/2 NE/4 of Section 33, Township 16

-hest Kuowles Area.,

South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea'County, New Mexico.
A

(3) Thau the applicant has the right to drill and propcses

to drill a2 well at a standard location thereon.

(4) That there are interest owners in the proposed

(5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each
interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive

1
proration unit who have not agreed to pool their interests.
without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of thﬁngas 1
in said pool, the subject application should be approved by |

4
pooling all mineral interests, whatever they may be, within said J
|

unit.

(6) That the applicant should be designated the operator

of the subject well and unit.

(7) Trhat any non-consenting working interest owner should
be afforded the opportunitvy to pay his share of estimated well
costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable

well costs out of production.



{(8) That any non-consenting wocrking interest owner who
does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have
withheld from production his share of the reasonable well costs

plus an additional _ g} @ percent thereof as a

reasonable charge for the risk involved in the drilling of the

well.

{9) That any non-consenting interest owner should be
afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but
that actual well costs shculd be adopted as the reasonable well

costs in the absence of such objection.

{10) That following determination of reasonable well costs,
any non-consenting working interest owner who has paid his share
of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount that
reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and should
receive from the operator any amount that paid estimated well

costs exceed reasonable well costs.

-
(11) That $ .5 30:0& per month while drilling and

’
s 279,00 per month while producing should be fixed as

reasonable charges for supervision (combined fixed rates); that
the operator should be authorized to withhold from production
the proportionate share of such supervision charges attributable
to each non-consenting working interest, and in addition
thereto, the operator should be authorized to withhold from
production the proportiocnate share of actual expenditures
required for operating the subject well, not in excess of what
are reasonable, attributable to each non-consenting working

interest.




(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed in
escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and

proof of ownership.

(13) That upon the failure of the operator of said pooled
unit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is

dedicated on or before W l, 1187 , the order

pooling said unit should become null and void and of no effect

whatsoever,

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

fm “‘
That all mineral 1nterests. ;ever they
OG*LDN Koad formetion oo ppi W&gca‘&S‘nﬂl
ﬁformatlo nder*ylng the WI2 NE/4 of
Section 33, Township 16 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Casey-West
Knowles Area, Lea County, New Mexico, are hereby pooled to form
| oi
a standard &O ~acre g#® spacing and proration unit to
be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location

thereon.

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall

commence the drilling of said well on or before the -pimf
day of 'aca..‘k-v , 1982, and shall thzsreafter continue

the drilling of said well with due diligence to a depth

sufficient to test the Drinkard and Strawn formations:

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does not

commence the drilling of said well on or before the é"_'gl-

day of MLV , 1982, Order (1) of this order shall be




null and void and of no effect whatsoever, unless said operator

tains a time extension firom the Division for good cause shown.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to

completion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commencement
thereof, said operator shall appear before the Division Director
and show cause why Order (1) of this order should not be

rescinded.

(2) That Texaco, Inc. is hereby designated the operator of

the subject well and unit.

(3) That after the effective date of this order and within
90 days prior to commencing said well, the operator shall
furnish the Division and each known working interest owner in

the subject unit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs.

(4) That withkin 30 days from the date the schedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting
working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share of
estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share
of reasonable well costs cut of production, and that any such
owner who pays his share cf estimated well costs as provided
above shall remain liabie for operating costs but shall not be

liable for risk charges.

(5} That the operator shall furnish the Divisiocn and each
known working interest owner an itemized schedule of actual well"
costs within 90 days following completion of the well; that if

no objection to the actual well costs is received by tte

Division and the Division has not objected within 45 days




following receipt of said schedule, the actual well costs shall
be the i1easonablie well costs; provided however, that if there is
an objection to actual well costs within said 45-day period the
Division will determine reasonable well costs after public

notice and hearing.

(6) That within 60 days following determination of
reasonable well costs, any non-consenting wcrking interest owner
who has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided
above shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount
that reasonakle well costs exceed estimated well costs and shall
receive from the operator his pro rata share of the amount that

estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

{(7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold the

following costs and charges from production:

(A) The pro rata share of reasonable well
costs attributable to each non-consenting
working interest owner who has not paid
his share of estimated well costs within
30 days from the date the schedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him.

(B) As a charge for the risk involved in the

drilling of the well, RA©0O

percent of the pro rata share of
reasonable well costs attributable to each
non-consenting working interest owner who
has not paid his share of estimated well
costs within 30 days from the date the
schedule of estimated well costs is
furnished to him. ’

(8) That the operater shall distribute said costs and
charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced
the well costs. :

>

(3) That $ B750.00 per month while drilling and
s 976,00 ~_ per month while producing are hereby
fixed as reasonable charges for supervision (combined fixed
rates); that the operator is hereby authorized to withhold
from production the proportionate shaire of such supervision
charges attributable to each non-consenting working interest,
and in addition thereto, the operator is hereby authorized to




withhold from production the proportionate share of actual
expenditures required for operating such well, not in excess
of what are reasonable, attributable to each non~-consenting
working interest.

(10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be
considered & seven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a
one-eighth (1/8) royalty interest for the purpose of
allocating costs and charges under the terms of this order.

(11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid
out of production shail be withheld only from the working
interest's share of preduction, and no costs or charges shall
br withheld frcm production attributable to royalty
interests.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for anv reason shall immediately
be placed in escrow in Lea County, New Mexico, to be paid to
the true owner thereof upon demand and procf of ownership;
that the operator shall notify the Division of the name and
address of said escrow agent within 30 days from the date of
first deposit with said escrow agent.

(13} That durisdicticn ©f this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem
necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year
hereinabove designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATICN DIVISION

JOE D. RAMEY,
Director

S EAL




